<u>Wiltshire Council - Review of Polling Districts and Polling Places 2023</u> Current polling arrangements, (Acting) Returning Officer comments and proposed changes

### **Overview**

Since the last review of polling districts and polling places in Wiltshire in 2019, all polling stations have been regularly appraised and reflect the changes that have occurred within the intervening years. Wiltshire Council takes an approach to ensure consistency and certainty for the electorate by only making changes to polling districts and polling stations where necessary.

The polling districts in this document may not correlate directly to the 2019 polling district review as there have been a number of unitary division and community governance reviews that may have amended, added or deleted the polling districts approved at the 2019 review. Some changes have been proposed to improve the voter experience in the polling station by reducing the maximum number of potential voters at a polling station reducing the need for queues. Some changes to polling districts are a consequence of new building developments or geographical changes to the electoral landscape over the last 4 years.

Comments are welcomed on the polling district and polling place review. A summary of the review split by Wiltshire Council Unitary Division is explained below. Comments are welcomed on any polling district boundaries and suggestions are welcomed for potential polling stations. Boundaries can be viewed on the Wiltshire Council interactive map <u>online</u>. (Awaiting website URL to go live)

### Definitions

Polling Districts

A polling district is the area created by the division of a parliamentary constituency into smaller parts. A polling district will not breach parish/parish ward or unitary electoral boundaries.

#### Polling Places

A polling place is the geographical area in which a polling station is located. It must be designated so that polling stations are within reach of electors across a polling district.

#### Polling stations

A polling station is the venue or location in which voting takes place, for example a Village Hall.

#### Parliamentary Constituency

A parliamentary boundary review has been approved by parliament in 2023 effective for the next Parliamentary elections which must be held by January 2025. Both the current and future parliamentary constituency boundaries have been included per Wiltshire Council Unitary Division.

Electorate figures provided are Parliamentary Electors as at the register published 1 December 2022.

# Contents

Ov	erview1
	initions2
F	Polling Districts
F	Polling Places
F	Polling stations
F	Parliamentary Constituency
1	Aldbourne & Ramsbury
2	Alderbury & Whiteparish
3	Amesbury East & Bulford
4	Amesbury South
5	Amesbury West
6	Avon Valley16
7	Bowerhill
8	Box & Colerne
9	Bradford-on-Avon North
10	Bradford-on-Avon South
11	Brinkworth
12	Bromham, Rowde & Roundway
13	By Brook27
14	Calne Central
15	Calne Chilvester & Abberd

16	Calne North	31
17	Calne Rural	32
18	Calne South	34
19	Chippenham Cepen Park & Derriads	35
20	Chippenham Cepen Park & Hunters Moon	37
21	Chippenham Hardenhuish	38
22	Chippenham Hardens & Central	40
23	Chippenham Lowden & Rowden	41
24	Chippenham Monkton	42
25	Chippenham Pewsham	43
26	Chippenham Sheldon	45
27	Corsham Ladbrook	46
28	Corsham Pickwick	47
29	Corsham Without	49
30	Cricklade & Latton	51
31	Devizes East	52
32	Devizes North	53
33	Devizes Rural West	54
34	Devizes South	56
35	Downton & Ebble Valley	57
36	Durrington	58
37	Ethandune	59

38	Fovant & Chalke Valley
39	Hilperton
40	Holt
41	Kington
42	Laverstock
43	Ludgershall North & Rural
44	Lyneham70
45	Malmesbury72
46	Marlborough East
47	Marlborough West
48	Melksham East
49	Melksham Forest
50	Melksham South
51	Melksham Without North & Shurnhold
52	Melksham Without West & Rural
53	Mere
54	Minety
55	Nadder Valley
56	Old Sarum & Lower Bourne Valley
57	Pewsey
58	Pewsey Vale East
59	Pewsey Vale West

60	Purton
61	Redlynch & Landford97
62	Royal Wootton Bassett East
63	Royal Wootton Bassett North
64	Royal Wootton Bassett South & West
65	Salisbury Bemerton Heath
66	Salisbury Fisherton & Bemerton Village
67	Salisbury Harnham East
68	Salisbury Harnham West
69	Salisbury Milford
70	Salisbury St Edmund`s
71	Salisbury St Francis & Stratford
72	Salisbury St Paul's
73	Sherston
74	Southwick
75	The Lavingtons
76	Tidworth East & Ludgershall South
77	Tidworth North & West
78	Till Valley115
79	Tisbury
80	Trowbridge Adcroft
81	Trowbridge Central

82	Trowbridge Drynham	121
83	Trowbridge Grove	
84	Trowbridge Lambrok	124
85	Trowbridge Park	125
86	Trowbridge Paxcroft	126
87	Urchfont & Bishops Cannings	
88	Warminster Broadway	
89	Warminster East	131
90	Warminster North & Rural	132
91	Warminster West	134
92	Westbury East	135
93	Westbury North Westbury West	136
94	Westbury West	137
95	Wilton	
96	Winsley & Westwood	139
97	Winterslow & Upper Bourne Valley	141
98	Wylye Valley	143

## 1 Aldbourne & Ramsbury

Electorate	4419
Current Parliamentary Constituency	Devizes
Future Parliamentary Constituency	East Wil

Itshire

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
SA1	Aldbourne	Methodist Church Lottage Road, Aldbourne, Wiltshire, SN8 2DL	No	
SE1	Baydon	Baydon Young Peoples Hall Baydon, Marlborough, Wiltshire, SN8 2JE	No	
TA1	Chilton Foliat	Chilton Foliat Village Hall Chilton Foliat, Hungerford, Wiltshire, RG17 0TG	No	
XD1	Ogbourne St. Andrew	Ogbourne St George Village Hall Ogbourne St. George, Liddiards Green, Marlborough, Wiltshire, SN8 1SP	No	
XE1	Ogbourne St. George	Ogbourne St George Village Hall Ogbourne St. George, Liddiards Green, Marlborough, Wiltshire, SN8 1SP	No	
XJ1	Ramsbury (Ramsbury Ward)	Ramsbury Memorial Hall High Street, Ramsbury, Marlborough, Wiltshire, SN8 2PB	No	

XK1	Ramsbury (Axford Ward)	Ramsbury Memorial Hall High Street, Ramsbury, Marlborough, Wiltshire, SN8 2PB	No	
	curning Officer Commer nanges. Comments weld	nts: comed on the polling districts and polling stations	in the area.	

# 2 Alderbury & Whiteparish

Electorate	4485
Current Parliamentary Constituency	Salisbury
Future Parliamentary Constituency	Salisbury

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
AA	Alderbury	Alderbury Village Hall Rectory Road, Alderbury, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP5 3AD	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
AB	Alderbury	Alderbury Village Hall Rectory Road, Alderbury, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP5 3AD	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
BB1	Grimstead (East Grimstead Ward)	East Grimstead Reading Room East Grimstead, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP5 3RT	No	
BB2	Grimstead (West Grimstead Ward)	West Grimstead Village Hall Church Street, West Grimstead, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP5 3RE	No	
BM1	Pitton & Farley (Pitton Ward)	Farley Village Hall Church Road, Farley, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP5 1AH	No	
BM2	Pitton & Farley (Pitton Ward)	Pitton Village Hall Pitton, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP5 1DY	No	
DF	West Dean	King Georges Hall West Dean, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP5 1JA	No	
DG1	Whiteparish	Whiteparish Memorial Centre Common Road, Whiteparish, SP5 2SU	Yes <sup>2</sup>	

DG2	Whiteparish	Whiteparish Memorial Centre Common Road, Whiteparish, SP5 2SU	Yes <sup>2</sup>	
DT	Clarendon Park	Alderbury Village Hall Rectory Road, Alderbury, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP5 3AD	No	

- 1 Minor boundary change between AA and AB to better apportion electors across the polling districts.
- 2 Polling Districts DG1 and DG2 merge. The electorate of DG1 is 1208 and the electorate of DG2 is 35 electors bringing the total electorate for new polling district DG to 1243. New polling district to be named DG1.
- 3 Comments welcomed on polling districts and polling stations in the area.

# 3 Amesbury East & Bulford

Electorate	4155
Current Parliamentary Constituency	Devizes
Future Parliamentary Constituency	East Wiltshire

The Polling Place will be the whole of the unitary division. The proposals for alterations to polling districts and polling stations are set out below. Where no alterations to polling districts or polling stations are listed below, the current electoral arrangements are deemed to be suitable.

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to			
AL	Bulford	Bulford Village Hall Watergate Lane, Bulford, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP4 9DY	No				
AM	Bulford	Bulford Village Hall Watergate Lane, Bulford, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP4 9DY	No				
	(Acting) Returning Officer Comments: 1 No changes. Comments welcomed on the polling districts and polling stations in the area.						

Amesbury East & Bulford continued on the next page.

### Current Parliamentary Constituency

### Salisbury

Future Parliamentary Constituency

East Wiltshire

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to		
AE1	Amesbury (Amesbury East Ward)	Amesbury Baptist Centre Butterfield Drive, Amesbury, Wiltshire SP4 7SN	No			
<ul> <li>(Acting) Returning Officer Comments:</li> <li>1 No changes. Comments welcomed on the polling districts and polling stations in the area.</li> </ul>						

# **4** Amesbury South

Electorate 3651 **Current Parliamentary Constituency** Salisbury **Future Parliamentary Constituency** 

East Wiltshire

The Polling Place will be the whole of the unitary division. The proposals for alterations to polling districts and polling stations are set out below. Where no alterations to polling districts or polling stations are listed below, the current electoral arrangements are deemed to be suitable.

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
AE2	Amesbury (Amesbury South Ward)	Bowman Centre Shears Drive, Archers Gate, Amesbury, Wiltshire, SP4 7XT	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
AE3	Amesbury (Amesbury South Ward)	Bowman Centre Shears Drive, Archers Gate, Amesbury, Wiltshire, SP4 7XT	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
AE4	Amesbury	New Polling District. Polling Station to be decided under the 2023 review.	Yes <sup>1</sup>	Bowman Centre Shears Drive, Archers Gate, Amesbury, Wiltshire, SP4 7XT

- 1 New Polling District AE4 to be created from AE2 and AE3 to reduce the electorate of the polling districts in Amesbury South and account for new development in the area.
- 2 Comments welcomed on polling districts and polling stations in the area.

# **5** Amesbury West

Electorate	4198
Current Parliamentary Constituency	Salisbury
Future Parliamentary Constituency	East Wiltshire

The Polling Place for AD1 and AD2 will be the whole of the unitary division. In the absence of suitable venues within the division, Amesbury Baptist Church is to be used as polling station. The polling place is outside of the Unitary Division.

The proposals for alterations to polling districts and polling stations are set out below. Where no alterations to polling districts or polling stations are listed below, the current electoral arrangements are deemed to be suitable.

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
AD1	Amesbury (Amesbury West Ward)	Antrobus House 39 Salisbury Road, Amesbury, Nr Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP4 7HH	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
AD2	Amesbury (Amesbury West Ward)	Antrobus House 39 Salisbury Road, Amesbury, Nr Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP4 7HH	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
AD3	Amesbury (Amesbury West Ward)	Amesbury Baptist Centre Butterfield Drive, Amesbury, Wiltshire SP4 7SN <sup>2</sup>	Yes <sup>1</sup>	

(Acting) Returning Officer Comments:

1 Minor boundary changes to better apportion electors across the polling districts.

2 In the absence of suitable venues within the division, Amesbury Baptist Church is to be used as polling station and polling place for AD3. The polling place is outside of the Unitary Division.

3 Comments welcomed on the polling districts and polling stations in the area.

# 6 Avon Valley

Electorate	4034
Current Parliamentary Constituency	Devizes
Future Parliamentary Constituency	East Wiltshire

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
AV	Durrington (Larkhill Ward)	Larkhill Community Centre Willoughby Road, Larkhill, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP4 8DG	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
AW	Durrington (Larkhill Ward)	Larkhill Community Centre Willoughby Road, Larkhill, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP4 8DG	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
AY	Figheldean	Figheldean Village Hall Figheldean, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP4 8JR	No	
BH	Milston	Brigmerston Village Hall Brigmerston, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP4 8JA	No	
VC1	Enford (Enford South Ward)	Enford Village Hall Recreation Ground, Enford, Pewsey, Wiltshire, SN9 6DD	No	
VC2	Enford (Enford North Ward)	Enford Village Hall Recreation Ground, Enford, Pewsey, Wiltshire, SN9 6DD	No	
VG1	Fittleton cum Haxton	Phoenix Hall Netheravon, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP4 9PJ	No	

XA1	Netheravon	Phoenix Hall Netheravon, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP4 9PJ	No	
1 Boun	, .	nts: AV and AW to better apportion electors across the e polling districts and polling stations in the area.	e polling districts	

# 7 Bowerhill

Electorate	3364
Current Parliamentary Constituency	Chippenham
Future Parliamentary Constituency	Melksham and Devizes

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
FW1	Melksham Without (Melksham Without Bowerhill Ward)	Melksham Football Club Oakfields Stadium, Eastern Way, Melksham, Wiltshire, SN12 7GU	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
FW2	Melksham Without (Melksham Without Bowerhill Ward)	Melksham Football Club Oakfields Stadium, Eastern Way, Melksham, Wiltshire, SN12 7GU	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
FW3	Melksham Without (Melksham Without Bowerhill Ward)	Bowerhill Village Hall Halifax Road, Bowerhill, Melksham, Wiltshire, SN12 6SN	No	
FW4	Melksham Without (Melksham Without Bowerhill Ward)	Bowerhill Village Hall Halifax Road, Bowerhill, Melksham, Wiltshire, SN12 6SN	Yes <sup>2</sup>	

- 1 Polling Districts FW1 and FW2 merge. The electorate of FW1 is 142 and the electorate of FW2 is 174 electors bringing the total electorate for new polling district FW1 to 316. New polling district to be named FW1.
- 2 Polling district FW4 to be renamed as FW2.
- 3 (Acting) Returning Officer Comments: welcomed on the polling districts and polling stations in the area.

# 8 Box & Colerne

Electorate3992Current Parliamentary ConstituencyNorth WiltshireFuture Parliamentary ConstituencyMelksham and Devizes

The Polling Place will be the whole of the unitary division. The proposals for alterations to polling districts and polling stations are set out below. Where no alterations to polling districts or polling stations are listed below, the current electoral arrangements are deemed to be suitable.

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
MC1	Box (Box Ward)	Selwyn Hall Valens Terrace, Box, Corsham, Wiltshire, SN13 8NT	No	
MC2	Box (Box Ward)	Kingsdown Golf Club Committee Room, Corsham, Wiltshire SN13 8BS	No	
NL1	Colerne	Colerne Village Hall Martins Croft, Colerne, Wiltshire SN14 8DT	No	

#### (Acting) Returning Officer Comments:

1 No changes. Comments welcomed on the polling districts and polling stations in the area. districts and polling stations in the area.

# 9 Bradford-on-Avon North

Electorate3967Current Parliamentary ConstituencyChippenhamFuture Parliamentary ConstituencyMelksham and Devizes

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
EH1	Bradford-on-Avon (Bradford-on-Avon North Ward)	Mount Pleasant Centre 1A Mount Pleasant, Bradford On Avon, Wiltshire, BA15 1SJ	No	
EH2	Bradford-on-Avon (Bradford-on-Avon North Ward)	Mount Pleasant Centre 1A Mount Pleasant, Bradford On Avon, Wiltshire, BA15 1SJ	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
EH3	Bradford-on-Avon (Bradford-on-Avon North Ward)	Wiltshire Music Centre Ashley Road, Bradford On Avon, Wiltshire, BA15 1DZ	No	
EH4	Bradford-on-Avon (Bradford-on-Avon North Ward)	Mount Pleasant Centre 1A Mount Pleasant, Bradford On Avon, Wiltshire, BA15 1SJ	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
EH5	Bradford-on-Avon (Bradford-on-Avon North Ward)	Bearfield Church Huntingdon Street, Bradford On Avon, Wiltshire, BA15 1RE	Yes <sup>2</sup>	

- 1 Polling Districts EH2 and EH4 merge. The electorate of is EH2 is 693 and the electorate of EH4 is 423 electors bringing the total electorate for new polling district EH2 to 1116. New polling district to be named EH2.
- 2 Polling District EH5 to be renamed EH4.
- 3 Comments welcomed on the polling districts and polling stations in the area.

# **10** Bradford-on-Avon South

Electorate4066Current Parliamentary ConstituencyChippenhamFuture Parliamentary ConstituencyMelksham and Devizes

The Polling Place will be the whole of the unitary division. The proposals for alterations to polling districts and polling stations are set out below. Where no alterations to polling districts or polling stations are listed below, the current electoral arrangements are deemed to be suitable.

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
EJ1	Bradford-on-Avon (Bradford- on-Avon South Ward)	Bradford on Avon Youth and Community Centre Frome Road, Bradford on Avon, Wiltshire, BA15 1LT	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
EJ2	Bradford-on-Avon (Bradford- on-Avon South Ward)	St Margarets Hall Bradford on Avon, Wiltshire, BA15 1DE	No	
EJ3	Bradford-on-Avon (Bradford- on-Avon South Ward)	Bradford on Avon Youth and Community Centre Frome Road, Bradford on Avon, Wiltshire, BA15 1LT	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
EJ4	Bradford-on-Avon (Bradford- on-Avon South Ward)	Bradford on Avon Youth and Community Centre Frome Road, Bradford on Avon, Wiltshire, BA15 1LT	Yes <sup>2</sup>	

#### (Acting) Returning Officer Comments:

1 Polling Districts EJ1 and EJ3 merge. The electorate of is EJ1 is 855 and the electorate of EJ3 is 629 electors bringing the total electorate for new polling district EJ1 to 1484. New polling district to be named EJ1.

- 2 Polling District EJ4 to be renamed EJ3
- 3 Comments welcomed on the polling districts and polling stations in the area.

# 11 Brinkworth

Electorate3801Current Parliamentary ConstituencyNorth WiltshireFuture Parliamentary ConstituencySouth Cotswolds

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
MI1	Brinkworth	Brinkworth Village Hall Main Hall The Street, Brinkworth, Chippenham, Wiltshire SN15 5AS	No	
MX1	Charlton (nr Malmesbury)	Charlton Recreation Centre Charlton, Malmesbury, Wiltshire, SN16 9DL	No	
NV1	Dauntsey	Brinkworth Earl Danby`s Primary School The Green, Dauntsey, Chippenham, Wiltshire SN15 4HU <sup>1</sup>	No	Brinkworth Village Hall, The Street, Brinkworth, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 5AS <sup>1</sup>
NX1	Great Somerford	Walter Powell School Community Room, Great Somerford, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 5HS <sup>1</sup>	No	Little Somerford Village Hall Committee Room, Little Somerford, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 5JW <sup>2</sup>
OA1	Hankerton	Hankerton Church North Aisle Community Area, Church Lane, Hankerton, Wiltshire, SN16 9LF	No	
OL1	Lea & Cleverton (Lea Ward)	Lea & Garsdon Village Hall Lea, Malmesbury, Wiltshire, SN16 9PG	No	

OL2	Lea & Cleverton (Garsdon & Cleverton Ward)	Lea & Garsdon Village Hall Lea, Malmesbury, Wiltshire, SN16 9PG	No	
ON1	Little Somerford	Little Somerford Village Hall Committee Room, Little Somerford, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 5JW	No	

- 1 Wiltshire Council is aware of the impact of elections on schools. Brinkworth Village Hall was used as a polling station in May 2021.
- 2 Wiltshire Council is aware of the impact of elections on schools. Little Somerford Village Hall was used as a polling station in May 2021
- 3 Comments welcomed on the polling districts and polling stations in the area.

### 12 Bromham, Rowde & Roundway

Electorate3869Current Parliamentary ConstituencyDevizesFuture Parliamentary ConstituencyMelksham and Devizes

The Polling Place will be the whole of the unitary division. The proposals for alterations to polling districts and polling stations are set out below. Where no alterations to polling districts or polling stations are listed below, the current electoral arrangements are deemed to be suitable.

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
SK1	Bromham	Bromham Social Centre New Road, Bromham, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 2JB <sup>3</sup>	No	
XL1	Devizes (Devizes Roundway Ward)	Army Cadet Centre Le Marchant Barracks, Franklyn Road, (access also via Hambleton Avenue), Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 2FE <sup>2</sup>	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
XL2	Devizes (Devizes Roundway Ward)	Army Cadet Centre Le Marchant Barracks, Franklyn Road, (access also via Hambleton Avenue), Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 2FE2	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
XM1	Rowde	Rowde Village Hall Cock Road, Rowde, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 2PP	No	

- 1 Polling Districts XL1 and XL2 merge. The electorate of is XL1 is 1345 and the electorate of XL2 is 7 electors bringing the total electorate for new polling district XL1 to 1352. New polling district to be named XL1.
- 2 The polling place for the updated Polling District XL1 will be the Army Cadet Centre.
- 3 Polling station under reconstruction after a fire. Comments welcomed on temporary alternative venue.
- 4 Comments welcomed on the polling districts and polling stations in the area.

# 13 By Brook

Electorate3519Current Parliamentary ConstituencyNorth WiltshireFuture Parliamentary ConstituencySouth Cotswolds

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
MB1	Biddestone and Slaughterford	Biddestone Village Hall Yatton Road, Biddestone, Chippenham, Wiltshire SN14 7BZ	No	
MW1	Castle Combe	Castle Combe Village Hall Estate Yard, Castle Combe, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN14 7HU	No	
NY1	Grittleton	Grittleton Village Hall Grittleton, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN14 6AW	No	
OD1	Hullavington	Hullavington Village Hall Hill Hayes Lane, Hullavington, Chippenham, Wiltshire SN14 6EB	No	
OY1	Nettleton	Mount Zion Baptist Chapel West Kington, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN14 7JQ	No	
PA1	North Wraxall	St James Church North Wraxall, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN14 7AD	No	

PW1	Yatton Keynell	The Barn Function Room The Bell Inn, The Street, Yatton Keynell, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN14 7BG	No		
	(Acting) Returning Officer Comments: <ol> <li>No changes. Comments welcomed on the polling districts and polling stations in the area.</li> </ol>				

# 14 Calne Central

Electorate3756Current Parliamentary ConstituencyNorth WiltshireFuture Parliamentary ConstituencyChippenham

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to		
MO1	Calne (Calne Central Ward)	Calne Corn Exchange Town Hall, The Strand, Calne, Wiltshire, SN11 0EN	No			
MO2	Calne (Calne Central Ward)	Coleman`s Farm Learning & Community Centre 15 & 16 Angell Close, Calne, Wiltshire SN11 8PF	No			
	Acting) Returning Officer Comments: 1 No changes. Comments welcomed on the polling districts and polling stations in the area.					

# 15 Calne Chilvester & Abberd

Electorate	3868
Current Parliamentary Constituency	North Wiltshire
Future Parliamentary Constituency	Chippenham

The Polling Place will be the whole of the unitary division. The proposals for alterations to polling districts and polling stations are set out below. Where no alterations to polling districts or polling stations are listed below, the current electoral arrangements are deemed to be suitable.

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
ML1	Calne (Calne Chilvester & Abberd Ward)	St Edmunds Catholic Parish Hall, Oxford Road, Calne, SN11 8AQ	No	Calne Corn Exchange, Town Hall, The Strand, Calne, Wiltshire, SN11 0EN <sup>1</sup>
ML2	Calne (Calne Chilvester & Abberd Ward)	Bremhill View Social Club Bremhill View, Calne, Wiltshire, SN11 9EE	No	
1 Polli	turning Officer Commer	nts:		

2 Comments welcomed on the polling districts and polling stations in the area.

# 16 Calne North

Electorate3699Current Parliamentary ConstituencyNorth WiltshireFuture Parliamentary ConstituencyChippenham

The Polling Place will be the whole of the unitary division. The proposals for alterations to polling districts and polling stations are set out below. Where no alterations to polling districts or polling stations are listed below, the current electoral arrangements are deemed to be suitable.

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
MN1	Calne (Calne North Ward)	North Star Club Bremhill View, Calne, Wiltshire, SN11 9EE	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
MN2	Calne (Calne North Ward)	North Star Club Bremhill View, Calne, Wiltshire, SN11 9EE	Yes <sup>1</sup>	

- 1 Polling district boundary change between MN1 and MN2 to better apportion electors across the polling districts.
- 2 Comments welcomed on the polling districts and polling stations in the area.

# 17 Calne Rural

Electorate	4302
Current Parliamentary Constituency	North Wiltshire
Future Parliamentary Constituency	Chippenham

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
MF1	Bremhill (Bremhill Ward)	Bremhill Village Hall Bremhill, Calne, Wiltshire, SN11 9LD	No	
MG1	Bremhill (East Tytherton Ward)	Tytherton Village Hall The Green, East Tytherton, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 4LR	No	
MH1	Bremhill (Foxham Ward)	Foxham Reading Room Village Hall & Free Library, Foxham, Chippenham, Wiltshire SN15 4NH	No	
MQ1	Calne Without (Calne Without East Ward)	Cherhill Village Hall The Street, Cherhill, Calne, Wiltshire SN11 8XP	No	
MU1	Calne Without (Calne Without West Ward)	Lansdowne Hall Petty Lane, Derry Hill, Calne, Wiltshire, SN11 9QY	No	
MY1	Cherhill (Cherhill Ward)	Cherhill Village Hall The Street, Cherhill, Calne, Wiltshire SN11 8XP	No	

MZ1	Cherhill (Yatesbury	John Stewart Hall, Yatesbury, Calne, Wiltshire,	No	
	Ward)	SN11 8YE		
NA1	Bremhill (Tytherton	Tytherton Village Hall The Green, East	No	
	Lucas Ward)	Tytherton, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 4LR		
NB1	Calne Without	Lansdowne Hall Petty Lane, Derry Hill, Calne, Wiltshire, SN11 9QY	No	
	(Calne Without			
	Pewsham Ward)			
NM1	Compton Bassett	Benson Hall Compton Bassett, Calne,	No	
		Wiltshire SN11 8RD		
OC1	Hilmarton	Hilmarton Chapel Church Lane, Hilmarton,	No	
		Calne, Wiltshire SN11 8SE	NO	

# 18 Calne South

Electorate3584Current Parliamentary ConstituencyNorth WiltshireFuture Parliamentary ConstituencyMelksham and Devizes

The Polling Place will be the whole of the unitary division. The proposals for alterations to polling districts and polling stations are set out below. Where no alterations to polling districts or polling stations are listed below, the current electoral arrangements are deemed to be suitable.

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
MP1	Calne (Calne South Ward)	Marden House, New Road, Calne, SN11 OJJ	No	
MP2	Calne (Calne South Ward)	Marden House New Road, Calne, SN11 OJJ	No	
MT1	Calne Without (Calne Without Middle Ward)	Charles Willis Hall, Church Road, Heddington, Calne, Wiltshire SN11 OPJ	No	
MT2	Calne Without (Calne Without Middle Ward)	Lansdowne Hall, Petty Lane, Derry Hill, Calne, Wiltshire, SN11 9QY	No	
MV1	Calne Without (Calne Without Sandy Lane Ward)	Lansdowne Hall, Petty Lane, Derry Hill, Calne, Wiltshire, SN11 9QY	No	
OB1	Heddington	Charles Willis Hall, Church Road, Heddington, Calne, Wiltshire SN11 OPJ	No	

(Acting) Returning Officer Comments:

1 No changes. Comments welcomed on the polling districts and polling stations in the area.

### **19 Chippenham Cepen Park & Derriads**

Electorate	3990
Current Parliamentary Constituency	Chippenham
Future Parliamentary Constituency	Chippenham

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
QF1	Chippenham (Chippenham Cepen Park & Derriads Ward)	St Peters Church Hall, Lords Mead, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN14 OLL	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
QF2	Chippenham (Chippenham Cepen Park & Derriads Ward)	St Peters Church Hall, Lords Mead, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN14 OLL	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
QF3	Chippenham (Chippenham Cepen Park & Derriads Ward)	St Peters Church Hall, Lords Mead, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN14 OLL	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
QF4	Chippenham (Chippenham Cepen Park & Derriads Ward)	St Peters Church Hall, Lords Mead, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN14 OLL	Yes <sup>1</sup>	

QF5	Chippenham (Chippenham Cepen Park & Derriads Ward)	St Peters Church Hall, Lords Mead, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN14 OLL	Yes <sup>1</sup>		
(Acting) Returning Officer Comments:					
1 Existing polling districts deleted. Replaced by 2 new polling districts. Polling Districts named QF1 and QF2 to better apportion the electors across the polling districts.					
2 Comments welcomed on the polling districts and polling stations in the area.					

### 20 Chippenham Cepen Park & Hunters Moon

Electorate	3698
Current Parliamentary Constituency	Chippenham
Future Parliamentary Constituency	Chippenham

The Polling Place will be Lady Evangelical Church, SN14 OBA. The proposals for alterations to polling districts and polling stations are set out below:

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
	Chippenham	Ladyfield Evangelical Church,		
QD1	(Chippenham Cepen Park	Hungerdown Lane, Chippenham,	No	
	& Hunters Moon Ward)	Wiltshire, SN14 0BA		
	Chippenham	Ladyfield Evangelical Church,		
QD2	(Chippenham Cepen Park	Hungerdown Lane, Chippenham,	No	
	& Hunters Moon Ward)	Wiltshire, SN14 0BA		
	Chippenham	Ladyfield Evangelical Church,		
QD3	(Chippenham Cepen Park	Hungerdown Lane, Chippenham,	No	
	& Hunters Moon Ward)	Wiltshire, SN14 0BA		
	Chippenham	Ladyfield Evangelical Church,		
QD4	(Chippenham Cepen Park	Hungerdown Lane, Chippenham,	No	
	& Hunters Moon Ward)	Wiltshire, SN14 0BA		

- 1 In the absence of suitable venues within the division, Ladyfield Evangelical Church to be used as polling station. The polling place is outside of the Unitary Division.
- 2 Comments welcomed on the polling districts and polling stations in the area.

# 21 Chippenham Hardenhuish

Electorate	3630
Current Parliamentary Constituency	Chippenham
Future Parliamentary Constituency	Chippenham

The Polling Place will be the whole of the unitary division. The proposals for alterations to polling districts and polling stations are set out below. Where no alterations to polling districts or polling stations are listed below, the current electoral arrangements are deemed to be suitable.

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
QC1	Chippenham (Chippenham Hardenhuish Ward)	Bowls Pavilion, John Coles Park, Ricardo Road, Chippenham, Wiltshire SN15 1PA	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
QC2	Chippenham (Chippenham Hardenhuish Ward)	St Paul's Church Hall Malmesbury Road, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 1PS <sup>2</sup>	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
QC3	Chippenham (Chippenham Hardenhuish Ward)	St Paul's Church Hall Malmesbury Road, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 1PS <sup>2</sup>	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
QC4	Chippenham (Chippenham Hardenhuish Ward)	New proposed polling district for 2023. <sup>2</sup>	Yes <sup>1</sup>	St Paul's Church Hall, Malmesbury Road, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 1PS <sup>3</sup>
(Acting) Ret	turning Officer Comme	nts:		

1 Existing polling districts deleted. Replaced by 4 new polling districts. Polling Districts named QC1, QC2, QC3, and QC4 to better apportion the electors across the polling districts and allow for a new housing development.

2 In the absence of suitable venues within the division, St Paul's Church Hall to be used as polling station and polling place. The polling place is outside of the Unitary Division.

3 Polling station allocated to be St Paul's Church Hall under the 2023 review.

### 22 Chippenham Hardens & Central

Electorate	3859
Current Parliamentary Constituency	Chippenham
Future Parliamentary Constituency	Chippenham

The Polling Place will be the whole of the unitary division. The proposals for alterations to polling districts and polling stations are set out below. Where no alterations to polling districts or polling stations are listed below, the current electoral arrangements are deemed to be suitable.

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
QJ1	Chippenham (Chippenham Hardens & Central)	Englands Social Centre Off Wood Lane, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 3EE	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
QJ2	Chippenham (Chippenham Hardens & Central)	Neeld Community and Arts Centre Town Hall, High Street, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 3ER	No	
QJ3	Chippenham (Chippenham Hardens & Central)	St Paul's Church Hall Malmesbury Road, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 1PS	No	
QJ4	Chippenham (Chippenham Hardens & Central)	Englands Social Centre Off Wood Lane, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 3EE	Yes <sup>1</sup>	

- 1 Polling Districts QJ1 and QJ4 merge. The electorate of is QJ1 is 1453 and the electorate of QJ4 is 2 electors bringing the total electorate for new polling district QJ1 to 1455. New polling district to be named QJ1.
- 2 Comments welcomed on the polling districts and polling stations in the area.

### 23 Chippenham Lowden & Rowden

Electorate	2566
Current Parliamentary Constituency	Chippenham
Future Parliamentary Constituency	Chippenham

The Polling Place will be the whole of the unitary division. The proposals for alterations to polling districts and polling stations are set out below. Where no alterations to polling districts or polling stations are listed below, the current electoral arrangements are deemed to be suitable.

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
QA1	Chippenham (Chippenham Lowden & Rowden Ward)	Scout Hut, Audley Road, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN14 0EN	No	
QA2	Chippenham (Chippenham Lowden & Rowden Ward)	Neeld Community and Arts Centre Town Hall, High Street, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 3ER	No <sup>1</sup>	

- 1 In the absence of suitable venues within the division, Neeld Community and Arts Centre, SN15 3ER to be used as polling station and polling place. The polling place is outside of the Unitary Division.
- 2 Comments welcomed on the polling districts and polling stations in the area.

# 24 Chippenham Monkton

Electorate	2202
Current Parliamentary Constituency	Chippenham
Future Parliamentary Constituency	Chippenham

The Polling Place will be the whole of the unitary division. The proposals for alterations to polling districts and polling stations are set out below. Where no alterations to polling districts or polling stations are listed below, the current electoral arrangements are deemed to be suitable.

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
QH1	Chippenham (Chippenham Monkton Ward)	St Paul's Church Hall, Malmesbury Road, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 1PS <sup>2</sup>	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
QH2	Chippenham (Chippenham Monkton Ward)	Wiltshire & Swindon History Centre Cocklebury Road, Chippenham, Wiltshire SN15 3QN	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
QH3	Chippenham (Chippenham Monkton Ward)	Wiltshire & Swindon History Centre Cocklebury Road, Chippenham, Wiltshire SN15 3QN	Yes <sup>1</sup>	

- 1 Polling Districts QH1, QH2 and QH3 merge. The electorate of is QH1 is 252, the electorate of QH2 is 1950 and there are no electors in QH3 bringing the total electorate for new polling district QH1 to 2202. New polling district to be named QH1.
- 2 In the absence of suitable venues within the division, Neeld Community and Arts Centre, SN15 3ER to be used as polling station and polling place. The polling place is outside of the Unitary Division.
- 3 Comments welcomed on the polling districts and polling stations in the area.

# 25 Chippenham Pewsham

Electorate	3670
Current Parliamentary Constituency	Chippenham
Future Parliamentary Constituency	Chippenham

The Polling Place will be the whole of the unitary division. The proposals for alterations to polling districts and polling stations are set out below. Where no alterations to polling districts or polling stations are listed below, the current electoral arrangements are deemed to be suitable.

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
QB1	Chippenham (Chippenham Pewsham Ward)	Pewsham Community Centre Association, Lodge Road, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 3SY	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
QB2	Chippenham (Chippenham Pewsham Ward)	Pewsham Community Centre Association, Lodge Road, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 3SY	Yes <sup>2</sup>	
QB3	Chippenham (Chippenham Pewsham Ward)	Pewsham Community Centre Association, Lodge Road, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 3SY	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
QB4	Chippenham (Chippenham Pewsham Ward)	Pewsham Community Centre Association, Lodge Road, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 3SY	Yes <sup>2</sup>	
(Acting) Returning Officer Comments: <ol> <li>Polling Districts QB1 and QB3 merge. The electorate of QB1 is 1713 and the electorate of QB3 is 19 electors bringing the total</li> </ol>				

electorate for new polling district QB1 to 1732. New polling district to be named QB1.

- 2 Polling Districts QB2 and QB4 merge. The electorate of QB2 is 1493 and the electorate of QB4 is 445 electors bringing the total electorate for new polling district QB2 to 1938. New polling district to be named QB2.
- 3 Comments welcomed on the polling districts and polling stations in the area.

# 26 Chippenham Sheldon

Electorate	3878
Current Parliamentary Constituency	Chippenham
Future Parliamentary Constituency	Chippenham

The Polling Place will be the whole of the unitary division. The proposals for alterations to polling districts and polling stations are set out below. Where no alterations to polling districts or polling stations are listed below, the current electoral arrangements are deemed to be suitable.

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
QE1	Chippenham (Chippenham Sheldon Ward)	Kingsley Road Community Hall, Kingsley Road, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN14 OAS	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
QE2	Chippenham (Chippenham Sheldon Ward)	Kingsley Road Community Hall, Kingsley Road, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN14 OAS	No	
QE3	Chippenham (Chippenham Sheldon Ward)	Scout Hut, Audley Road, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN14 0EN	No	
QE4	Chippenham (Chippenham Sheldon Ward)	Scout Hut, Audley Road, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN14 0EN	Yes <sup>1</sup>	

- 1 Minor boundary change between QE1 and QE4 to better apportion electors across the polling districts.
- 2 Comments welcomed on the polling districts and polling stations in the area.

# 27 Corsham Ladbrook

Electorate	4057
Current Parliamentary Constituency	Chippenham
Future Parliamentary Constituency	Chippenham

The Polling Place will be the whole of the unitary division. The proposals for alterations to polling districts and polling stations are set out below. Where no alterations to polling districts or polling stations are listed below, the current electoral arrangements are deemed to be suitable.

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
NO1	Corsham (Corsham Ladbrook Ward)	Corsham Cricket Club Station Road, Corsham, Wiltshire, SN13 9EU	No	
NO2	Corsham (Corsham Ladbrook Ward)	Springfield Campus Beechfield Road, Corsham, Wiltshire SN13 9DN	No	
NO3	Corsham (Corsham Ladbrook Ward)	Scout and Guide Centre The Laggar, Corsham, Wiltshire, SN13 0DE	No	

### 28 Corsham Pickwick

Electorate4057Current Parliamentary ConstituencyChippenhamFuture Parliamentary ConstituencyChippenham

The Polling Place will be Springfield Campus, SN1 39DN. The proposals for alterations to polling districts and polling stations are set out below:

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
NP1	Corsham (Corsham Pickwick Ward)	Potley Community Centre Pockeridge Road, Corsham, Wiltshire, SN13 9SB	Yes <sup>1</sup>	Springfield Campus Beechfield Road, Corsham, Wiltshire SN13 9DN <sup>2</sup>
NP2	Corsham (Corsham Pickwick Ward)	Springfield Campus Beechfield Road, Corsham, Wiltshire SN13 9DN	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
NP3	Corsham (Corsham Pickwick Ward)	Springfield Campus Beechfield Road, Corsham, Wiltshire SN13 9DN	Yes <sup>3</sup>	
NP4	Corsham (Corsham Pickwick Ward)	Springfield Campus Beechfield Road, Corsham, Wiltshire SN13 9DN	Yes <sup>3</sup>	
NP5	Corsham (Corsham Pickwick Ward)	Springfield Campus Beechfield Road, Corsham, Wiltshire SN13 9DN	Yes <sup>3</sup>	
NP6	Corsham (Corsham Pickwick Ward)	Springfield Campus Beechfield Road, Corsham, Wiltshire SN13 9DN	Yes <sup>3</sup>	

- 1 Polling Districts NP1 and NP2 merge. The electorate of is NP1 is 340 and the electorate of NP2 is 1821 electors bringing the total electorate for new polling district NP1 to 2161. New polling district to be named NP1.
- 2 The new Polling District of NP1 will vote at Springfield Campus, SN13 9DN.
- 3 Polling Districts NP3, NP4, NP5 and NP6 merge. The electorate of NP3 is 903, the electorate of NP4 is 69, the electorate of NP5 is 774 and the electorate of NP6 is 150 bringing the total electorate for polling district NP2 to 1896. New polling district to be named NP2.
- 4 In the absence of suitable venues to be used as polling stations the polling place is outside of the Unitary Division
- 5 Comments welcomed on the polling districts and polling stations in the area.

# 29 Corsham Without

Electorate	3748
Current Parliamentary Constituency	North Wiltshire
Future Parliamentary Constituency	Chippenham

The Polling Place will be the whole of the unitary division. The proposals for alterations to polling districts and polling stations are set out below. Where no alterations to polling districts or polling stations are listed below, the current electoral arrangements are deemed to be suitable.

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
MD1	Box (Box Rudloe Ward)	Leafy Lane Playing Fields Pavilion Leafy Lane, Rudloe, Corsham, Wiltshire, SN13 0JY	No	
NS2	Corsham (Corsham Neston Ward)	Neston Memorial Hall Pool Green, Neston, Corsham, Wiltshire, SN13 9SN	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
NS3	Corsham (Corsham Neston Ward)	Neston Memorial Hall Pool Green, Neston, Corsham, Wiltshire, SN13 9SN	Yes <sup>1</sup>	

### (Acting) Returning Officer Comments:

- 1 Note that currently NS1, NS2 and NS3 straddle 2 Parliamentary Constituencies. Under the new Parliamentary Constituency boundaries NS1, NS2, and NS3 will be part of the Chippenham Constituency. Propose merge in the future after the new boundaries take effect.
- 2 Comments welcomed on the polling districts and polling stations in the area.

Corsham Without continued on the next page.

### Current Parliamentary Constituency Future Parliamentary Constituency

Chippenham

Chippenham

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
NN1	Corsham (Corsham Gastard Ward)	Gastard Village Hall Velley Hill, Gastard, Corsham, Wiltshire, SN13 9PU	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
NR1	Corsham (Corsham Gastard Ward)	Gastard Village Hall Velley Hill, Gastard, Corsham, Wiltshire, SN13 9PU	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
NS1	Corsham (Corsham Neston Ward)	Neston Memorial Hall Pool Green, Neston, Corsham, Wiltshire, SN13 9SN	Yes <sup>2</sup>	
OH1	Lacock	Lacock Village Hall East Street, Lacock, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 2LF	No	

### (Acting) Returning Officer Comments:

1 Polling Districts NN1 and NR1 merge. The electorate of is NN1 is 95 and the electorate of NR1 is 408 electors bringing the total electorate for new polling district NN1 to 503. New polling district to be named NN1.

- 2 Note that currently NS1, NS2 and NS3 straddle 2 Parliamentary Constituencies. Under the new Parliamentary Constituency boundaries NS1, NS2, and NS3 will be part of the Chippenham Constituency. Propose merge in the future after the new boundaries take effect.
- 3 Comments welcomed on the polling districts and polling stations in the area.

### 30 Cricklade & Latton

Electorate4046Current Parliamentary ConstituencyNorth WiltshireFuture Parliamentary ConstituencySouth Cotswolds

The Polling Place will be the whole of the unitary division. The proposals for alterations to polling districts and polling stations are set out below. Where no alterations to polling districts or polling stations are listed below, the current electoral arrangements are deemed to be suitable.

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
NT1	Cricklade	Cricklade Town Hall High Street, Cricklade, Swindon, Wiltshire, SN6 6AE	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
NT2	Cricklade	Cricklade Town Hall High Street, Cricklade, Swindon, Wiltshire, SN6 6AE	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
OK1	Latton	Latton Village Hall Croft Lane, Latton, Swindon, Wiltshire, SN6 6DP	No	
OW1	Marston Meysey	Marston Meysey Village Hall Marston Meysey, Cricklade, Swindon, Wiltshire, SN6 6LQ	No	

(Acting) Returning Officer Comments:

1 Minor boundary change between NT1 and NT2 to better apportion electors across the polling district.

# 31 Devizes East

Electorate4167Current Parliamentary ConstituencyDevizesFuture Parliamentary ConstituencyMelksham and Devizes

The Polling Place will be the whole of the unitary division. The proposals for alterations to polling districts and polling stations are set out below. Where no alterations to polling districts or polling stations are listed below, the current electoral arrangements are deemed to be suitable.

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
UA1	Devizes (Devizes East Ward)	Nursteed Centre Nursteed Road, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 3AF	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
UA2	Devizes (Devizes East Ward)	Wyvern Club 51 Church Walk, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 3AA	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
UA3	Devizes (Devizes East Ward)	Nursteed Centre Nursteed Road, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 3AF	Yes <sup>1</sup>	

- 1 All polling districts have been reapportioned to create 3 new polling districts. Polling Districts named UA1, UA2 and UA3 to better apportion the electors across the polling districts.
- 2 Comments welcomed on the polling districts and polling stations in the area.

#### **Devizes North** 32

Electorate 3276 **Current Parliamentary Constituency** Devizes **Future Parliamentary Constituency** 

Melksham and Devizes

The Polling Place will be the whole of the unitary division. The proposals for alterations to polling districts and polling stations are set out below. Where no alterations to polling districts or polling stations are listed below, the current electoral arrangements are deemed to be suitable.

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
UB1	Devizes (Devizes	Cheese Hall Devizes Town Hall, St Johns	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
OBI	North Ward)	Street, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 1BN	163	
UB2	Devizes (Devizes	Cheese Hall Devizes Town Hall, St Johns	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
OBZ	North Ward)	Street, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 1BN	163	
	Devizes (Devizes	Cheese Hall Devizes Town Hall, St Johns	Va a <sup>1</sup>	
UB3	North Ward)	Street, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 1BN	Yes <sup>1</sup>	

### (Acting) Returning Officer Comments:

1 All polling districts have been reapportioned to create 2 new polling districts. Polling Districts named UB1 and UB2 to better apportion the electors across the polling districts (Acting) Returning Officer Comments: welcomed on the polling districts and polling stations in the area.

# **33** Devizes Rural West

Electorate	3551
Current Parliamentary Constituency	South West Wiltshire
Future Parliamentary Constituency	Melksham and Devizes

The Polling Place will be the whole of the unitary division. The proposals for alterations to polling districts and polling stations are set out below. Where no alterations to polling districts or polling stations are listed below, the current electoral arrangements are deemed to be suitable.

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
EM6	Bulkington	Bulkington Village Hall Bulkington, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 1SW	No	
EV6	Coulston	Coulston Village Hall Coulston, Westbury, Wiltshire, BA13 4NY	No	
•	turning Officer Commer ments welcomed on the	nts: e polling districts and polling stations in the area.		

Current Parliamentary Constituency Devizes

Future Parliamentary Constituency Melksham and Devizes

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling	Polling Station Changed to
---------------------	----------------------------	-----------------------------	---------------------	----------------------------

			District Change	
VD1	Erlestoke	The New Pavilion Witchcombe Lane, Great Cheverell, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 5TH	No	Coulston Village Hall Coulston, Westbury Wiltshire, BA13 4NY <sup>1</sup>
WO1	Marston	Worton & Marston Village Hall Church Lane, Worton, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 5SH	No	
XG1	Potterne	Potterne Village Hall Potterne, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 5ND	No	
XH1	Poulshot	Poulshot Parish Hall Poulshot, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 1RT	No	
YB1	Seend	Irene Usher Hall (Main Hall) Rusty Lane, Seend, Melksham, Wiltshire, SN12 6NR	No	
ZL1	Worton	Worton & Marston Village Hall Church Lane, Worton, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 5SH	No	

1 Polling station change moving VD1 to Coulston Village Hall. Historically polling station was at the New Pavillion because of the parliamentary boundary. This moves the polling station within the new constituency and within the same unitary division.

# 34 Devizes South

Electorate3813Current Parliamentary ConstituencyDevizesFuture Parliamentary ConstituencyMelksham and Devizes

The Polling Place will be the whole of the unitary division. The proposals for alterations to polling districts and polling stations are set out below. Where no alterations to polling districts or polling stations are listed below, the current electoral arrangements are deemed to be suitable.

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
UC1	Devizes (Devizes South Ward)	Park Centre Hillworth Park, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 5HR	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
UC2	Devizes (Devizes South Ward)	Park Centre Hillworth Park, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 5HR	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
UC3	Devizes (Devizes South Ward)	Nursteed Centre Nursteed Road, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 3AF <sup>2</sup>	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
UC4	Devizes (Devizes South Ward)	Nursteed Centre Nursteed Road, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 3AF <sup>2</sup>	Yes <sup>1</sup>	

(Acting) Returning Officer Comments:

1 All polling districts have been reapportioned to create 3 new polling districts. Polling Districts named UC1, UC2 and UC3 to better apportion the electors across the polling districts.

2 In the absence of suitable venues within the division, Nursteed Centre, SN10 3AF to be used as polling station and polling place. The polling place is outside of the Unitary Division.

### 35 Downton & Ebble Valley

Electorate	3945
Current Parliamentary Constituency	Salisbury
Future Parliamentary Constituency	Salisbury

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
AJ	Britford	Britford Memorial Hall Britford, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP5 4DS	No	
AQ	Coombe Bissett	Coombe Bissett & Homington Village Hall Shutts Lane, Coombe Bissett, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP5 4LU	No	
AS	Downton (Downton Ward)	Memorial Hall Downton, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP5 3PD	No	
AT	Downton (Charlton Ward)	Memorial Hall Downton, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP5 3PD	No	
ВК	Odstock	The Barker Room (near Nunton Church), Nunton, Wiltshire, SP5 4HP	No	

#### Durrington 36

Electorate 3589 **Current Parliamentary Constituency** Devizes Future Parliamentary Constituency

East Wiltshire

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to			
AV1	Durrington (Durrington Ward)	Durrington Village Hall High Street, Durrington, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP4 8AD	No				
AV2	Durrington (Durrington Ward)	Durrington Village Hall High Street, Durrington, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP4 8AD	No				
	<ul> <li>(Acting) Returning Officer Comments:</li> <li>1 No changes. Comments welcomed on the polling districts and polling stations in the area.</li> </ul>						

# 37 Ethandune

Electorate	3649
Current Parliamentary Constituency	South West Wiltshire
Future Parliamentary Constituency	South West Wiltshire

The Polling Place will be the whole of the unitary division. The proposals for alterations to polling districts and polling stations are set out below. Where no alterations to polling districts or polling stations are listed below, the current electoral arrangements are deemed to be suitable.

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
EK1	Bratton	Jubilee Hall Bratton, Westbury, Wiltshire, BA13 4RW	No	
ES1	Dilton Marsh	Dilton Marsh Memorial Hall High Street, Dilton Marsh, Westbury, Wiltshire, BA13 4DW	No	
EX1	Edington	Edington Parish Hall Edington, Westbury, Wiltshire, BA13 4QH	No	
FB1	Heywood (Heywood Storridge Ward)	The Railway Inn (function room), Station Road, Westbury, BA13 4HW	No	Heywood/Hawkeridge Village Hall Church Road, Heywood, Westbury, Wiltshire, BA13 4LP <sup>1</sup>
FB2	Heywood (Heywood Village Ward)	Heywood/Hawkeridge Village Hall Church Road, Heywood, Westbury, Wiltshire, BA13 4LP	No	

- 1 Polling station change.
- 2 Comments welcomed on the polling districts and polling stations in the area.

### Fovant & Chalke Valley

Electorate	3651
Current Parliamentary Constituency	South West Wiltshire
Future Parliamentary Constituency	Salisbury

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
AF	Barford St. Martin	Barford Countryside Unit Dairy Lane, Barford St Martin, SP3 4AT	No	
AP	Compton Chamberlayne	Compton Chamberlayne Village Hall Compton Chamberlayne, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP3 5DS	No	
AZ	Fovant	Fovant Village Hall Tisbury Road, Fovant, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP3 5JL	No	
EA	Alvediston	Berwick St John Memorial Hall Berwick St John, Shaftesbury, Dorset, SP7 0HS	No	
EB	Ansty	Ansty PYO and Farm Shop Ansty, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP3 5PX	No	
ED	Berwick St John	Berwick St John Memorial Hall Berwick St John, Shaftesbury, Dorset, SP7 OHS	No	
GN	Sutton Mandeville	The Lancers Guest House Sutton Mandeville (A30), Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP3 5NL	No	Fovant Village Hall Tisbury Road, Fovant, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP3 5JL <sup>1</sup>

GP	Swallowcliffe	Swallowcliffe Village Hall Swallowcliffe, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP3 5PA	No	Ansty PYO and Farm Shop Ansty, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP3 5PX <sup>2</sup>
GS	Tollard Royal	The Old Cart Shed Tollard Royal, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP5 5PP	No	Berwick St John Memorial Hall Berwick St John, Shaftesbury, Dorset, SP7 0HS <sup>3</sup>

### (Acting) Returning Officer Comments:

- 1 Proposed polling station change. The Lancers Guest House is no longer available. Fovant Village Hall meets the accessibility requirements and has excellent parking facilities.
- 2 Proposed polling station change. Both polling districts have an electorate of under 200 each. Combining to one polling station would be more efficient use of public funds.
- 3 Proposed polling station change. Both polling districts have an electorate of under 150 each. Combining to one polling station would be more efficient use of public funds.
- 4 Comments welcomed on the polling districts and polling stations in the area.

Fovant and Chalke Valley continued on the next page.

Current Parliamentary Constituency	Salisbury
Future Parliamentary Constituency	Salisbury

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
АН	Bishopstone	Bishopstone Village Hall Bishopstone, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP5 4DD	No	
AI	Bowerchalke	Bowerchalke Village Hall Church Street, Bowerchalke, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP5 5BE	No	
AK	Broadchalke	Broad Chalke Village Hall Broad Chalke, Broadchalke, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP5 5DH	No	
AN	Burcombe	Burcombe Parish Hall Burcombe, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP2 0EJ	No	
AX	Ebbesbourne Wake	Ebbesbourne Wake Village Hall Pound Street, Ebbesbourne Wake, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP5 5JE	No	
DS	Stratford Tony	Bishopstone Village Hall Bishopstone, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP5 4DD	No	

# 39 Hilperton

Electorate3430Current Parliamentary ConstituencyChippenhamFuture Parliamentary ConstituencySouth West Wiltshire

The Polling Place will be the whole of the unitary division. The proposals for alterations to polling districts and polling stations are set out below. Where no alterations to polling districts or polling stations are listed below, the current electoral arrangements are deemed to be suitable.

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
FC1	Hilperton	Hilperton Village Hall Whaddon Lane, Hilperton, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, BA14 7RN	No	
FC2	Hilperton	St Marys Church Hall Horse Road, Hilperton, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, BA14 7PD	No	
FC3	Hilperton	Hilperton Village Hall Whaddon Lane, Hilperton, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, BA14 7RN	No	
(Acting) Ret	urning Officer Commer	nts:		

# 40 Holt

Electorate3629Current Parliamentary ConstituencyChippenhamFuture Parliamentary ConstituencyMelksham and Devizes

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
EC1	Atworth	Atworth Village Hall Bath Road, Atworth, Melksham, Wiltshire, SN12 8JY	No	
FF1	Holt	United Reformed Church Hall, The Street, Holt, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, BA14 6RS	No	
GJ1	Staverton	Staverton Club Staverton, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, BA14 6PA	No	
	turning Officer Commentes. Commentes welcome	,	ne area.	

# 41 Kington

Electorate4035Current Parliamentary ConstituencyNorth WiltshireFuture Parliamentary ConstituencySouth Cotswolds

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
NI3	Chippenham Without	Chippenham Rugby Club Allington Fields, Frogwell, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN14 OYZ	No	
NJ1	Christian Malford	Christian Malford Village Hall Christian Malford, Chippenham, Wiltshire SN15 4BG	No	
OE1	Kington Langley	Kington Langley Village Hall Committee Room, Church Road, Kington Langley, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 5NJ	No	
OF1	Kington St. Michael	Kington St Michael Village Hall Kington St Michael, Wiltshire SN14 6HX	No	
OJ1	Langley Burrell Without	Langley Burrell Village Hall Manor Farm Lane, Langley Burrell, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 4LL	No	
PQ1	Stanton St. Quintin	Stanton St Quintin Village Hall Church Lane, Stanton St Quintin, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN14 6DE	No	

PR1	Seagry	Goss Croft Hall Jubilee Room, Upper Seagry, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 5HD	No	
PS1	Sutton Benger	Sutton Benger Village Hall Chestnut Road, Sutton Benger, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 4RP	No	
<ul> <li>(Acting) Returning Officer Comments:</li> <li>1 No changes. Comments welcomed on the polling districts and polling stations in the area.</li> </ul>				

# 42 Laverstock

Electorate	4288
Current Parliamentary Constituency	Salisbury
Future Parliamentary Constituency	Salisbury

The Polling Place will be the whole of the unitary division. The proposals for alterations to polling districts and polling stations are set out below. Where no alterations to polling districts or polling stations are listed below, the current electoral arrangements are deemed to be suitable.

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
BG1	Laverstock & Ford (Laverstock & Milford Ward)	Laverstock & Ford Village Hall, Park Road (Off Duck Lane), Laverstock, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP1 1RQ	No	
BS1	Laverstock & Ford (Bishopdown Farm Ward)	Hampton Park Pavilion (Community Centre), Ash Crescent, Hampton Park, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP1 3GY	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
BS2	Laverstock & Ford (Bishopdown Farm Ward)	Hampton Park Pavilion (Community Centre), Ash Crescent, Hampton Park, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP1 3GY	Yes <sup>1</sup>	

### (Acting) Returning Officer Comments:

1 Boundary change between BS1 and BS2 to better apportion electors across the polling districts and account for new development in the area.

# 43 Ludgershall North & Rural

Electorate	3608
Current Parliamentary Constituency	Devizes
Future Parliamentary Constituency	East Wiltshire

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
TD1	Chute	Chute Village Hall Malthouse Lane, Chute Standen, Andover, Hampshire, SP11 9EE	No	
TD2	Chute Forest	Chute Village Hall Malthouse Lane, Chute Standen, Andover, Hampshire, SP11 9EE	No	
TE1	Collingbourne Ducis	Collingbourne Ducis Village Hall Chicks Lane, Collingbourne Ducis, Marlborough, Wiltshire, SN8 3UH	No	
TF1	Collingbourne Kingston	Collingbourne Kingston Village Hall Collingbourne Kingston, Marlborough, Wiltshire, SN8 3SE	No	
VF1	Everleigh	Collingbourne Ducis Village Hall Chicks Lane, Collingbourne Ducis, Marlborough, Wiltshire, SN8 3UH	No	

WI1	Ludgershall (Lugershall North Ward)	Ludgershall Memorial Hall Ludgershall, Andover, Hampshire, SP11 9LZ	No	
	curning Officer Commer es. Comments welcome	nts: d on the polling districts and polling stations in th	ne area.	

# 44 Lyneham

Electorate	4048
Current Parliamentary Constituency	North Wiltshire
Future Parliamentary Constituency	Chippenham

The Polling Place will be the whole of the unitary division. The proposals for alterations to polling districts and polling stations are set out below. Where no alterations to polling districts or polling stations are listed below, the current electoral arrangements are deemed to be suitable.

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to	
NK1	Clyffe Pypard	Clyffe Pypard and Bushton Village Hall Bushton, Swindon, Wiltshire SN4 7PX	No		
OS1	Lyneham and Bradenstoke	Bradenstoke Village Hall Bradenstoke, Chippenham, Wiltshire SN15 4ES	No		
OT1	Lyneham and Bradenstoke	St Michael & All Angels Church Hall Calne Road, Lyneham, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 4PR	No		
PT1	Tockenham	Tockenham Village Hall Orchard Lane, Tockenham, Swindon, Wiltshire, SN4 7PJ	No		
(Acting) Returning Officer Comments: 1 No changes. Comments welcomed on the polling districts and polling stations in the area.					

Lyneham continued on the next page.

# Current Parliamentary ConstituencyDevizesFuture Parliamentary ConstituencyChippenham

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
SJ1	Broad Hinton	Broad Hinton Village Hall Yew Tree Lane, Broad Hinton, Swindon, Wiltshire, SN4 9RH	No	
ZH1	Winterbourne Bassett	Broad Hinton Village Hall Yew Tree Lane, Broad Hinton, Swindon, Wiltshire, SN4 9RH	No	
•	turning Officer Commer hanges. Comments weld	nts: comed on the polling districts and polling station	s in the area.	

# 45 Malmesbury

Electorate	4224
Current Parliamentary Constituency	North Wiltshire
Future Parliamentary Constituency	South Cotswolds

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to	
OV1	Malmesbury (Malmesbury Ward)	Malmesbury Town Hall The Hub, Cross Hayes, Malmesbury, Wiltshire, SN16 9BZ	No		
OV2	Malmesbury (Malmesbury Ward)	Activity Zone Malmesbury Leisure Centre, Bremilham Road, Malmesbury, Wiltshire SN16 0DQ	No		
OV3	Malmesbury (Malmesbury Ward)	Activity Zone Malmesbury Leisure Centre, Bremilham Road, Malmesbury, Wiltshire SN16 0DQ	No		
<ul> <li>(Acting) Returning Officer Comments:</li> <li>1 No changes. Comments welcomed on the polling districts and polling stations in the area.</li> </ul>					

# 46 Marlborough East

Electorate3958Current Parliamentary ConstituencyDevizesFuture Parliamentary ConstituencyEast Wiltshire

The Polling Place will be the whole of the unitary division. The proposals for alterations to polling districts and polling stations are set out below. Where no alterations to polling districts or polling stations are listed below, the current electoral arrangements are deemed to be suitable.

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
WN1	Marlborough (Marlbourgh East Ward)	St Margaret's Mead Youth Centre 30a St Margaret's Mead, Marlborough, Wiltshire, SN8 4BA	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
WN2	Marlborough (Marlbourgh East Ward)	Marlborough Town Hall, 5 High Street, Marlborough, Wiltshire, SN8 1AA <sup>2</sup>	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
WP1	Mildenhall	Mildenhall Village Hall Mildenhall, Marlborough, Wiltshire, SN8 2LR	No	
YA1	Savernake	St Margaret's Mead Youth Centre 30a St Margaret's Mead, Marlborough, Wiltshire, SN8 4BA	No	

(Acting) Returning Officer Comments:

1 Minor boundary change between WN1 and WN2 to better apportion electors across the polling district.

2 In the absence of suitable venues within the division, Marlborough Town Hall, SN8 1AA Hall to be used as polling station and polling place. The polling place is outside of the Unitary Division.

# 47 Marlborough West

Electorate	4370
Current Parliamentary Constituency	Devizes
Future Parliamentary Constituency	East Wiltshire

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
SD1	Avebury	Avebury Social Centre High Street, Avebury, Marlborough, Wiltshire, SN8 1RF	No	
WM1	Marlborough (Marlborough West Ward)	Marlborough Leisure Centre Barton Dene, Bath Road, Marlborough, Wiltshire, SN8 1PB	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
WM2	Marlborough (Marlborough West Ward)	Marlborough Town Hall 5 High Street, Marlborough, Wiltshire, SN8 1AA	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
XI1	Preshute	Kennet Valley Hall Lockeridge, Marlborough, Wiltshire, SN8 4EL	No	
ZD1	West Overton	Kennet Valley Hall Lockeridge, Marlborough, Wiltshire, SN8 4EL	No	
ZD2	East Kennett	Avebury Social Centre High Street, Avebury, Marlborough, Wiltshire, SN8 1RF	No	
ZD3	Fyfield	Kennet Valley Hall Lockeridge, Marlborough, Wiltshire, SN8 4EL	No	

ZI1	Winterbourne Monkton	Avebury Social Centre High Street, Avebury, Marlborough, Wiltshire, SN8 1RF	No		
ZI2	Berwick Bassett	Avebury Social Centre High Street, Avebury, Marlborough, Wiltshire, SN8 1RF	No		
1 Mino	<ul> <li>(Acting) Returning Officer Comments:</li> <li>1 Minor boundary change between WM1 and WM2 to follow road boundary (A345).</li> <li>2 Comments welcomed on the polling districts and polling stations in the area.</li> </ul>				

# 48 Melksham East

Electorate	3643
Current Parliamentary Constituency	Chippenham
Future Parliamentary Constituency	Melksham and Devizes

In the absence of suitable venues within the division, Melksham Rugby Football Club, SN12 7GU is to be used as the polling place. The polling place is outside of the Unitary Division.

The proposals for alterations to polling districts and polling stations are set out below. Where no alterations to polling districts or polling stations are listed below, the current electoral arrangements are deemed to be suitable.

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
FR1	Melksham (Melksham East Ward)	Melksham RFC Oakfields Stadium, Eastern Way, Melksham, Wiltshire, SN12 7GU	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
FR2	Melksham (Melksham East Ward)	Melksham RFC Oakfields Stadium, Eastern Way, Melksham, Wiltshire, SN12 7GU	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
FR3	Melksham (Melksham East Ward)	Melksham RFC Oakfields Stadium, Eastern Way, Melksham, Wiltshire, SN12 7GU	No	
FR4	Melksham (Melksham East Ward)	Melksham RFC Oakfields Stadium, Eastern Way, Melksham, Wiltshire, SN12 7GU	Yes <sup>2</sup>	

FR5	Melksham (Melksham East Ward)	Melksham RFC Oakfields Stadium, Eastern Way, Melksham, Wiltshire, SN12 7GU	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
FR6	Melksham (Melksham East Ward)	Melksham RFC Oakfields Stadium, Eastern Way, Melksham, Wiltshire, SN12 7GU	Yes <sup>2</sup>	

- 1 Polling districts have been reapportioned across FR1, FR2 and FR5 to better apportion the electors across the polling districts. Replaced by 2 new polling districts FR1 and FR2.
- 2 Polling Districts FR4 and FR6 merge. The electorate of is FR4 is 1083 and the electorate of FR6 is 171 electors bringing the total electorate for new polling district FR4 to 1254. New polling district to be named FR4.
- 3 Comments welcomed on polling stations in the area.

# 49 Melksham Forest

Electorate3884Current Parliamentary ConstituencyChippenhamFuture Parliamentary ConstituencyMelksham and Devizes

The Polling Place will be the whole of the unitary division. The proposals for alterations to polling districts and polling stations are set out below. Where no alterations to polling districts or polling stations are listed below, the current electoral arrangements are deemed to be suitable.

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
FN1	Melksham (Melksham Forest Ward)	Queensway Hall, Queensway, Melksham, Wiltshire, SN12 7LE <sup>1</sup>	No	
FN2	Melksham (Melksham Forest Ward)	Melksham Welcome Hall (Formerly Melksham Skills Centre)), Church Lane, Melksham, Wiltshire, SN12 7EF	Yes <sup>2</sup>	
FN3	Melksham (Melksham Forest Ward)	Forest Community Centre Bowmans Court, Melksham, Wiltshire, SN12 7FF	No	
FN4	Melksham (Melksham Forest Ward)	Melksham Welcome Hall (Formerly Melksham Skills Centre)), Church Lane, Melksham, Wiltshire, SN12 7EF	Yes <sup>1</sup>	

(Acting) Returning Officer Comments:

1 In the absence of suitable venues within the division, Queensway Hall, SN12 7LE is to be used as the polling place. The polling place is outside of the unitary division.

2 Polling Districts FN2 and FN4 merge. The electorate of is FN2 is 688 and the electorate of FN4 is 896 electors bringing the total electorate for new polling district FN2 to 1582. New polling district to be named FN2.

# 50 Melksham South

Electorate3777Current Parliamentary ConstituencyChippenhamFuture Parliamentary ConstituencyMelksham and Devizes

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
FM1	Melksham (Melksham South Ward)	The Canberra Centre (To The Rear of The Front Building), 56 Spa Road, Melksham, Wiltshire, SN12 7NY	Yes <sup>2</sup>	
FM2	Melksham (Melksham South Ward)	Melksham Assembly Hall (Arts Cafe) Market Place, Melksham, Wiltshire, SN12 6ES	Yes <sup>1</sup>	Melksham Campus, Market Place, Melksham, Wiltshire, SN12 6ES <sup>4</sup>
FM3	Melksham (Melksham South Ward)	Melksham Assembly Hall (Arts Cafe) Market Place, Melksham, Wiltshire, SN12 6ES	Yes <sup>1</sup>	Melksham Campus, Market Place, Melksham, Wiltshire, SN12 6ES <sup>4</sup>
FM4	Melksham (Melksham South Ward)	Queensway Hall Queensway, Melksham, Wiltshire, SN12 7LE	Yes <sup>3</sup>	

- 1 Polling Districts FM2 and FM3 merge. The electorate of is FM2 is 988 and the electorate of FM3 is 702 electors bringing the total electorate for new polling district FM2 to 1582. New polling district to be named FM1.
- 2 Minor boundary change between FM1 and FM3.
- 3 Rename polling district to FM3.
- 4 The Arts Café in Melksham has closed. New polling station allocated as Melksham Campus, SN12 6ES.
- 5 Comments welcomed on the polling districts and polling stations in the area.

### 51 Melksham Without North & Shurnhold

Electorate3612Current Parliamentary ConstituencyChippenhamFuture Parliamentary ConstituencyMelksham and Devizes

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
FX1	Melksham Without (Melksham Without (Beanacre, Shaw, Whitley & Blackmore Ward))	Whitley Reading Rooms Middle Lane, Whitley, Melksham, Wiltshire, SN12 8QR	No	
FX2	Melksham Without (Melksham Without (Beanacre, Shaw, Whitley & Blackmore Ward))	Beanacre Church Schoolroom Beanacre, Melksham, Wiltshire, SN12	No	
FX3	Melksham Without (Melksham Without (Beanacre, Shaw, Whitley & Blackmore Ward))	Melksham Football Club Oakfields Stadium, Eastern Way, Melksham, Wiltshire, SN12 7GU <sup>1</sup>	No	

FY1	Melksham (Melksham North Ward)	Baptist Church Old Broughton Road, Melksham, Wiltshire, SN12 8BX	No	
FY2	Melksham (Melksham North Ward)	Baptist Church Old Broughton Road, Melksham, Wiltshire, SN12 8BX	No	

### (Acting) Returning Officer Comments:

1 In the absence of suitable venues within the division, Melksham Football Club, SN12 7GU is to be used as the polling station and polling place. The polling station is outside of the unitary division.

## 52 Melksham Without West & Rural

Electorate3606Current Parliamentary ConstituencyChippenhamFuture Parliamentary ConstituencyMelksham and Devizes

The Polling Place will be the whole of the unitary division. The proposals for alterations to polling districts and polling stations are set out below. Where no alterations to polling districts or polling stations are listed below, the current electoral arrangements are deemed to be suitable.

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
EL1	Broughton Gifford	Broughton Gifford Village Hall The Street, Broughton Gifford, Melksham, Wiltshire, SN12 8PR	No	
FZ1	Melksham Without (Melksham Without (Berryfield Ward))	Berryfield Village Hall Berryfield Park, Melksham, Wiltshire, SN12 6EE	No	
GF1	Semington	Semington Village Hall High Street, Semington, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, BA14 6JR	No	
-	<b>turning Officer Comme</b> r hanges. Comments weld	nts: comed on the polling districts and polling stations	in the area.	

Melksham Without West & Rural is continued on the next page.

### Current Parliamentary Constituency

South West Wiltshire

Future Parliamentary Constituency

Melksham and Devizes

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
FE6	Great Hinton	Great Hinton Village Hall Great Hinton, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, BA14 6BY	No	
FH1	Keevil	Keevil Village Hall Martins Road, Keevil, Trowbridge, Wiltshire BA14 6NA	No	
GK1	Steeple Ashton	Steeple Ashton Village Hall Church Street, Steeple Ashton, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, BA14 6EW	No	
•	turning Officer Commer hanges. Comments weld	nts: comed on the polling districts and polling stations	s in the area.	

# 53 Mere

Electorate	3594
Current Parliamentary Constituency	South West Wiltshire
Future Parliamentary Constituency	South West Wiltshire

The Polling Place will be the whole of the unitary division. The proposals for alterations to polling districts and polling stations are set out below. Where no alterations to polling districts or polling stations are listed below, the current electoral arrangements are deemed to be suitable.

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
FI	Kilmington	Home Guard Club Kilmington Common, Warminster, Wiltshire, BA12 6QY	No	
GA	Mere	Lecture Hall Salisbury Street, Mere, Warminster, Wiltshire, BA12 6HA	No	
GM	Stourton	Stourton Memorial Hall Stourton, Warminster, Wiltshire BA12 6QE	No	
IN	West Knoyle	West Knoyle Village Hall West Knoyle, Warminster, Wiltshire, BA12 6AE	No	
IS	Zeals	Zeals Village Hall Zeals, Warminster, Wiltshire, BA12 6NY	No	
	turning Officer Comme	nts:		

## 54 Minety

Electorate3879Current Parliamentary ConstituencyNorth WiltshireFuture Parliamentary ConstituencySouth Cotswolds

The Polling Place will be the whole of the unitary division. The proposals for alterations to polling districts and polling stations are set out below. Where no alterations to polling districts or polling stations are listed below, the current electoral arrangements are deemed to be suitable.

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to	
MA1	Ashton Keynes	Ashton Keynes Village Hall Park Place, Ashton Keynes, Swindon, Wiltshire SN6 6NT	No		
NU1	Crudwell	Crudwell Village Hall Tetbury Lane, Crudwell, Malmesbury, Wiltshire SN16 9HD	No		
OM1	Leigh	Ashton Keynes Village Hall Park Place, Ashton Keynes, Swindon, Wiltshire SN6 6NT	No		
OX1	Minety	Minety Village Hall Hornbury Hill, Minety, Malmesbury, Wiltshire, SN16 9QH	No		
PD1	Oaksey	Oaksey Village Hall The Street, Oaksey, Malmesbury, Wiltshire, SN16 9TQ	No		
(Acting) Ret	(Acting) Returning Officer Comments:				

### 55 Nadder Valley

Electorate	3621
Current Parliamentary Constituency	South West Wiltshire
Future Parliamentary Constituency	Salisbury

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
AR	Dinton	Dinton Village Hall Bratch Lane, Dinton, Salisbury, SP3 5EB	No	
EO	Chilmark	Chilmark Reading Room Becketts Lane, Chilmark, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP3 5BD	No	
EW	East Knoyle	East Knoyle Village Hall East Knoyle, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP3 6AE	No	
EY	Fonthill Bishop	Fonthill Bishop Reading Room The Ring, Fonthill Bishop, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP3 5SF	No	
FD	Hindon	Hindon Village Hall Hindon, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP3 6ED	No	
GE1	Sedgehill	Sedgehill Village Hall Sedgehill, Shaftesbury, Dorset, SP7 9JQ	No	Semley Village Hall Semley, Shaftesbury, Dorset, SP7 9AP <sup>1</sup>
GE2	Semley	Semley Village Hall Semley, Shaftesbury, Dorset, SP7 9AP	No	
GQ	Teffont	Teffont Village Hall Hindon Road, Teffont, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP3 5QU	No	

IU	Chicklade	Hindon Village Hall Hindon, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP3 6ED	No	
IV	Berwick St Leonard	Fonthill Bishop Reading Room The Ring, Fonthill Bishop, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP3 5SF	No	
1 Prop	<ul> <li>(Acting) Returning Officer Comments:</li> <li>1 Proposed polling station change to better meet the accessibility needs of the electorate.</li> <li>2 Comments welcomed on the polling districts and polling stations in the area.</li> </ul>			

Current Parliamentary Constituency	Salisbury
Future Parliamentary Constituency	Salisbury

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
DD	Steeple Langford	Langford Parish Hall Hanging Langford, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP3 4PA	No	
DO	Wylye	Wyvern Village Hall High Street, Wylye, Warminster, Wiltshire, BA12 0QP	No	
	turning Officer Commen	<b>ts:</b> e polling districts and polling stations in the area	а.	

# 56 Old Sarum & Lower Bourne Valley

Electorate	4484
Current Parliamentary Constituency	Salisbury
Future Parliamentary Constituency	Salisbury

The Polling Place will be the whole of the unitary division. The proposals for alterations to polling districts and polling stations are set out below. Where no alterations to polling districts or polling stations are listed below, the current electoral arrangements are deemed to be suitable.

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
BC1	Idmiston (Gomeldon Ward)	Idmiston Parish Memorial Hall, Porton, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP4 0LD <sup>1</sup>	No	
BG2	Laverstock & Ford (Ford, Old Sarum & Longhedge Ward)	Old Sarum Community Centre (Opposite School), Pheasant Drive, Old Sarum, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP4 6GH	Yes <sup>2</sup>	
BG3	Laverstock & Ford (Ford, Old Sarum & Longhedge Ward)	New Polling District. Polling Station to be decided under the 2023 review.	Yes <sup>1</sup>	Old Sarum Community Centre (Opposite School), Pheasant Drive, Old Sarum, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP4 6GH
DJ	Winterbourne	Glebe Hall Vicarage Drive, Winterbourne Earls, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP4 6HA	No	

(Acting) Returning Officer Comments:

1 In the absence of suitable venues within the division, Idmiston Parish Memorial Hall, SP4 OLD is to be used as the polling station and polling place. The polling place is outside of the unitary division.

2 New Polling District BG3 to be created from BG2 to reapportion the electorate of the polling districts and account for new development in the area.

### Pewsey 57

Electorate 3850 **Current Parliamentary Constituency** Devizes Future Parliamentary Constituency

East Wiltshire

The Polling Place will be the whole of the unitary division. The proposals for alterations to polling districts and polling stations are set out below. Where no alterations to polling districts or polling stations are listed below, the current electoral arrangements are deemed to be suitable.

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
VB1	Easton	Easton Royal Village Hall Easton Royal, Pewsey, Wiltshire	No	
WQ1	Milton Lilbourne	Milton Lilbourne Village Hall Milton Lilbourne, Pewsey, Wiltshire, SN9 5LQ	No	
XF1	Pewsey	Bouverie Hall North Street, Pewsey, Wiltshire, SN9 5QE	No	
XF2	Pewsey	Bouverie Hall North Street, Pewsey, Wiltshire, SN9 5QE	No	
ZK1	Wootton Rivers	Wootton Rivers Village Hall Wootton Rivers, Marlborough, Wiltshire, SN8 4NH	No	

### 58 Pewsey Vale East

Electorate4303Current Parliamentary ConstituencyDevizesFuture Parliamentary ConstituencyEast Wiltshire

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
SL1	Burbage	All Saints Church Hall Church Centre, Eastcourt, Burbage, Wiltshire, SN8 3AG	No	
VH1	Froxfield	Froxfield Memorial Hall Froxfield, Marlborough, Wiltshire, SN8 3LD	No	
VI1	Grafton	East Grafton Coronation Hall East Grafton, Marlborough, Wiltshire, SN8 3DB	No	
VJ1	Great Bedwyn	Great Bedwyn Cricket Club Frog Lane, Great Bedwyn, Marlborough, Wiltshire, SN8 3PD	No	
WA1	Ham	Ham Village Hall Ham, Marlborough, Wiltshire, SN8 3QR	No	
WA2	Buttermere	Ham Village Hall Ham, Marlborough, Wiltshire, SN8 3QR	No	
WH1	Little Bedwyn	Great Bedwyn Cricket Club Frog Lane, Great Bedwyn, Marlborough, Wiltshire, SN8 3PD	No	
YC1	Shalbourne	Shalbourne Village Hall Shalbourne, Wiltshire, SN8 3QH	Yes <sup>1</sup>	

YC2	Tidcombe & Fosbury	Chute Village Hall Malthouse Lane, Chute Standen, Andover, Hampshire, SP11 9EE	No	Shalbourne Village Hall, Shalbourne, Wiltshire, SN8 3 QH <sup>2</sup>
YD1	Shalbourne	Shalbourne Village Hall Shalbourne, Wiltshire, SN8 3QH	Yes <sup>1</sup>	

- 1 Polling Districts YC1 and YD1 merge. The electorate of is YC1 is 36 and the electorate of YD1 is 422 electors bringing the total electorate for new polling district YC1 to 458. New polling district to be named YC1.
- 2 Proposed polling station change to move the polling station within the Unitary Division.
- 3 Comments welcomed on the polling districts and polling stations in the area.

### 59 Pewsey Vale West

Electorate	4013
Current Parliamentary Constituency	Devizes
Future Parliamentary Constituency	East Wiltshire

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
SB1	All Cannings	All Cannings Village Hall The Street, All Cannings, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 3PA	No	
SC1	Alton	Coronation Hall Alton Barnes, Marlborough, Wiltshire, SN8 4LB	No	
SF1	Beechingstoke	Woodborough Parish Rooms Woodborough, Pewsey, Wiltshire, SN9 5PH	No	
TB1	Chirton	Marden Village Hall Marden, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 3RQ	No	
TB2	Patney	Marden Village Hall Marden, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 3RQ	No	
WJ1	Manningford	Manningford Memorial Hall Manningford Bruce, Pewsey, Wiltshire, SN9 6JF	No	
WK1	Marden	Marden Village Hall Marden, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 3RQ	No	
XB1	North Newnton	Hilcott Village Hall Hilcott, Pewsey, Wiltshire, SN9 6LE	No	

XN1	Rushall	Rushall Village Hall Rushall, Pewsey, Wiltshire, SN9 6EN	No	
XN2	Charlton St Peter & Wilsford	Rushall Village Hall Rushall, Pewsey, Wiltshire, SN9 6EN	Yes	
YG1	Stanton St. Bernard	Stanton St Bernard Village Hall Stanton St. Bernard, Marlborough, Wiltshire, SN8 4LG	Yes	
YO1	Upavon	Upavon Village Hall Andover Road, Upavon, Pewsey, Wiltshire, SN9 6EB	No	
ZE1	Wilcot Huish and Oare	Oare Village Hall Rudge Lane, Oare, Wiltshire, SN8 4JH	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
ZE2	Wilcot Huish and Oare	Oare Village Hall Rudge Lane, Oare, Wiltshire, SN8 4JH	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
ZE3	Wilcot Huish and Oare	Oare Village Hall Rudge Lane, Oare, Wiltshire, SN8 4JH	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
ZG1	Charlton St Peter & Wilsford	Rushall Village Hall Rushall, Pewsey, Wiltshire, SN9 6EN	No	
ZJ1	Woodborough	Woodborough Parish Rooms Woodborough, Pewsey, Wiltshire, SN9 5PH	No	

# 60PurtonElectorate4875Current Parliamentary ConstituencyNorth WiltshireFuture Parliamentary ConstituencySouth Cotswolds

The Polling Place will be the whole of the unitary division. The proposals for alterations to polling districts and polling stations are set out below. Where no alterations to polling districts or polling stations are listed below, the current electoral arrangements are deemed to be suitable.

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
PB1	Braydon	Purton Village Hall Station Road, Purton, Swindon, Wiltshire SN5 4AJ	No	
PJ1	Purton	Purton & Cricklade YFC Hut Purton Stoke, Swindon, Wiltshire, SN5 4JG	No	
PJ2	Purton	Purton Village Hall Station Road, Purton, Swindon, Wiltshire SN5 4AJ	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
PJ3	Purton	Purton Village Hall Station Road, Purton, Swindon, Wiltshire SN5 4AJ	No	
PJ4	Purton	New polling district. Polling station to be allocated under the 2023 review.	Yes <sup>1</sup>	Purton Village Hall Station Road, Purton, Swindon, Wiltshire SN5 4AJ <sup>2</sup>

- 1 New Polling District PJ4 to be created from PJ2 to better apportion the electorate of the polling districts and account for new development in the area.
- 2 New polling station allocated will be Purton Village Hall, but recommendations welcomed on alternative venues in the area.
- 3 Comments welcomed on the polling districts and polling stations in the area.

# 61 Redlynch & Landford

Electorate	3642
Current Parliamentary Constituency	Salisbury
Future Parliamentary Constituency	Salisbury

The Polling Place will be the whole of the unitary division. The proposals for alterations to polling districts and polling stations are set out below. Where no alterations to polling districts or polling stations are listed below, the current electoral arrangements are deemed to be suitable.

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
BF	Landford	Landford Village Hall Landford, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP5 2AE	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
BF1	Landford	Landford Village Hall Landford, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP5 2AE	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
BF2	Landford	Nomansland Reading Room North Lane, Nomansland, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP5 2BU	No	
BF3	Landford	Landford Village Hall Landford, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP5 2AE	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
BP1	Redlynch	Morgans Vale & Woodfalls Village Hall The Ridge, Woodfalls, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP5 2LD	No	
BP2	Redlynch	Redlynch Village Hall Vicarage Road, Lover, Redlynch, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP5 2PG	No	

### (Acting) Returning Officer Comments:

1 Polling Districts BF, BF1 and BF3 merge. The electorate of BF is 790 BF1 is 192 and the electorate of BF3 is 95 electors bringing the total electorate for new polling district BF1 to 1071. New polling district to be named BF1.

# 62 Royal Wootton Bassett East

Electorate	3767
Current Parliamentary Constituency	North Wiltshire
Future Parliamentary Constituency	Chippenham

The Polling Place will be the whole of the unitary division. The proposals for alterations to polling districts and polling stations are set out below. Where no alterations to polling districts or polling stations are listed below, the current electoral arrangements are deemed to be suitable.

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
OQ1	Lydiard Millicent	Lydiard Millicent Parish Hall The Street, Lydiard Millicent, Swindon, Wiltshire, SN5 3LS	No	
OR1	Lydiard Tregoze	Hook Village Hall Hook, Swindon, Wiltshire, SN4 8EA	No	
PX1	Royal Wootton Bassett (Royal Wootton Bassett East Ward)	Lime Kiln Leisure Centre Lime Kiln, Royal Wootton Bassett, Wiltshire, SN4 7HG <sup>1</sup>	No	
1 In the	turning Officer Comment e absence of suitable ve sside of the Unitary Divis	nues within the division, Lime Kiln Leisure Centre	, SN4 7HG is to l	be used as polling station. The polling place

### 63 Royal Wootton Bassett North

Electorate	4074
Current Parliamentary Constituency	North Wiltshire
Future Parliamentary Constituency	Chippenham

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
PV1	Royal Wootton Bassett (Royal Wootton Bassett North Ward)	Lime Kiln Leisure Centre Lime Kiln, Royal Wootton Bassett, Wiltshire, SN4 7HG	No	
PV2	Royal Wootton Bassett (Royal Wootton Bassett North Ward)	Lime Kiln Leisure Centre Lime Kiln, Royal Wootton Bassett, Wiltshire, SN4 7HG	No	
PV3	Royal Wootton Bassett (Royal Wootton Bassett North Ward)	Royal Wootton Bassett Memorial Hall Station Road, Royal Wootton Bassett, Wiltshire, SN4 8EN	No	

### 64 Royal Wootton Bassett South & West

Electorate	4515
Current Parliamentary Constituency	North Wiltshire
Future Parliamentary Constituency	Chippenham

The Polling Place will be the whole of the unitary division. The proposals for alterations to polling districts and polling stations are set out below. Where no alterations to polling districts or polling stations are listed below, the current electoral arrangements are deemed to be suitable.

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
MJ1	Broad Town	Broad Town Village Hall Broad Town, Swindon, Wiltshire SN4 7RL	No	
PU1	Royal Wootton Bassett (Royal Wootton Bassett South & West Ward)	Royal Wootton Bassett Memorial Hall Station Road, Royal Wootton Bassett, Wiltshire, SN4 8EN <sup>1</sup>	No	
PU2	Royal Wootton Bassett (Royal Wootton Bassett South & West Ward)	Royal Wootton Bassett Memorial Hall Station Road, Royal Wootton Bassett, Wiltshire, SN4 8EN <sup>1</sup>	No	

- 1 In the absence of suitable venues within the division, Royal Wootton Basset Memorial Hall, SN4 8EN is to be used as polling station. The polling place is outside of the Unitary Division
- 2 No changes. Comments welcomed on the polling districts and polling stations in the area.

## 65 Salisbury Bemerton Heath

Electorate	3138
Current Parliamentary Constituency	Salisbury
Future Parliamentary Constituency	Salisbury

The Polling Place will be the whole of the unitary division. The proposals for alterations to polling districts and polling stations are set out below. Where no alterations to polling districts or polling stations are listed below, the current electoral arrangements are deemed to be suitable.

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
CA1	Salisbury (Salisbury Bemerton Heath Ward)	St Michael`s Community Centre St.Michael`s Road, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP2 9LE	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
CA2	Salisbury (Salisbury Bemerton Heath Ward)	Bemerton Heath Neighbourhood Centre 58- 60 Pinewood Way, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP2 9HU	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
CA3	Salisbury (Salisbury Bemerton Heath Ward)	St Michael`s Community Centre St.Michael`s Road, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP2 9LE	Yes <sup>1</sup>	

- 1 All polling districts have been reapportioned to create 3 new polling districts. Polling Districts named CA1, CA2 and CA3 to better apportion the electors across the polling districts.
- 2 Comments welcomed on the polling districts and polling stations in the area.

### 66 Salisbury Fisherton & Bemerton Village

Electorate	4061
Current Parliamentary Constituency	Salisbury
Future Parliamentary Constituency	Salisbury

The Polling Place will be the whole of the unitary division. The proposals for alterations to polling districts and polling stations are set out below. Where no alterations to polling districts or polling stations are listed below, the current electoral arrangements are deemed to be suitable.

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
CD1	Salisbury (Salisbury Fisherton & Bemerton Village Ward)	Bemerton Methodist Church Hall, Roman Road, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP2 9BH	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
CD2	Salisbury (Salisbury Fisherton & Bemerton Village Ward)	Bemerton Methodist Church Hall, Roman Road, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP2 9BH	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
CD3	Salisbury (Salisbury Fisherton & Bemerton Village Ward)	St Michael`s Community Centre, St.Michael`s Road, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP2 9LE <sup>2</sup>	No	

### (Acting) Returning Officer Comments:

1 Minor boundary change between CD1 and CD2 to better apportion electors across the polling district.

- 2 In the absence of suitable venues within the division, St Michael's Community Centre, SP2 9LE is to be used as polling station and polling place. The polling place is outside of the Unitary Division.
- 3 Comments welcomed on the polling districts and polling stations in the area.

# 67 Salisbury Harnham East

Electorate	3692
Current Parliamentary Constituency	Salisbury
Future Parliamentary Constituency	Salisbury

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
CH1	Salisbury (Salisbury Harnham East Ward)	Harnham Free Church 15-16 Hawksridge, Ridings Mead, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP2 8ER	No	
CH2	Salisbury (Salisbury Harnham East Ward)	St Elizabeth Hall Exeter Street, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP1 2SG	No	
•	turning Officer Commen hanges. Comments welc	<b>its:</b> omed on the polling districts and polling station	s in the area.	

### 68 Salisbury Harnham West

Electorate	3366
Current Parliamentary Constituency	Salisbury
Future Parliamentary Constituency	Salisbury

The Polling Place will be the whole of the unitary division. The proposals for alterations to polling districts and polling stations are set out below. Where no alterations to polling districts or polling stations are listed below, the current electoral arrangements are deemed to be suitable.

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
CG1	Salisbury (Salisbury Harnham West Ward)	Harnham Free Church, 15-16 Hawks Ridge, Ridings Mead, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP2 8ER <sup>1</sup>	No	
CG2	Salisbury (Salisbury Harnham West Ward	Community Lounge Norfolk Road, Harnham, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP2 8HG	Yes <sup>2</sup>	Harnham Parish Hall Lower Street, Harnham, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP2 8EY <sup>3</sup>
CG3	Salisbury (Salisbury Harnham West Ward	Harnham Parish Hall Lower Street, Harnham, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP2 8EY	Yes <sup>2</sup>	

- 1 In the absence of suitable venues within the division, Harnham Free Church is to be used as polling station and polling place. The polling place is outside of the Unitary Division.
- 2 Minor boundary change between CG2 and CG3 to better apportion electors across the polling districts.
- 3 Proposed polling station change to better meet the accessibility needs of the electorate.
- 4 Comments welcomed on the polling districts and polling stations in the area.

# 69 Salisbury Milford

Electorate	4077
Current Parliamentary Constituency	Salisbury
Future Parliamentary Constituency	Salisbury

The Polling Place will be the whole of the unitary division. The proposals for alterations to polling districts and polling stations are set out below. Where no alterations to polling districts or polling stations are listed below, the current electoral arrangements are deemed to be suitable.

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
CC1	Salisbury (Salisbury Milford Ward)	Barrington Centre, 64 Barrington Road, Bishopdown, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 3JD	Yes <sup>2</sup>	
CC2	Salisbury (Salisbury Milford Ward)	Sarum St Martin Church Hall Church of Sarum St Martin, St Martins Church Street, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP1 2HY	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
CC3	Salisbury (Salisbury Milford Ward)	Barrington Centre 64 Barrington Road, Bishopdown, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 3JD	Yes <sup>2</sup>	
CC4	Salisbury (Salisbury Milford Ward)	Sarum St Martin Church Hall Church of Sarum St Martin, St Martins Church Street, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP1 2HY	Yes <sup>1</sup>	

1 Minor boundary change.

2 Boundary change to better apportion electors across the polling districts.

# 70 Salisbury St Edmund`s

Electorate	3644
Current Parliamentary Constituency	Salisbury
Future Parliamentary Constituency	Salisbury

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
CF1	Salisbury (Salisbury St Edmund's Ward)	Salisbury Methodist Church Hall 26 St Edmunds Church Street, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP1 1EF	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
CF2	Salisbury (Salisbury St Edmund's Ward)	Elim Church Church Lounge, Elim Centre, Dews Road, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP2 7SN	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
<ul> <li>(Acting) Returning Officer Comments:</li> <li>1 Boundary change to better apportion electors across the polling districts.</li> <li>2 Comments welcomed on the polling districts and polling stations in the area.</li> </ul>				

# 71 Salisbury St Francis & Stratford

Electorate	3964
Current Parliamentary Constituency	Salisbury
Future Parliamentary Constituency	Salisbury

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
CB1	Salisbury (Salisbury St Francis & Stratford Ward)	Salisbury Scout Hut (23rd Salisbury) 67 Stratford Road, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP1 3JR	No	
CB2	Salisbury (Salisbury St Francis & Stratford Ward)	St Francis Church Hall Beatrice Road, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP1 3PN	No	
Acting) Ret	Ward) curning Officer Comments	Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP1 3PN		

# 72 Salisbury St Paul`s

Electorate	3669
Current Parliamentary Constituency	Salisbury
Future Parliamentary Constituency	Salisbury

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
CE1	Salisbury (Salisbury St Paul's Ward)	Elim Church, Church Lounge, Elim Centre, Dews Road, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP2 7SN <sup>1</sup>	No	
CE2	Salisbury (Salisbury St Paul's Ward)	Dennis Marsh House (The Scout Hut), Westminster Road, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP2 7DG	No	
CE3	Salisbury (Salisbury St Paul's Ward)	Bemerton Methodist Church Hall Roman Road, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP2 9BH <sup>2</sup>	No	
(Acting) Returning Officer Comments:				

- 1 In the absence of suitable venues within the division, Elim Church, SP2 7SN is to be used as polling station and polling place. The polling place is outside of the Unitary Division.
- 2 In the absence of suitable venues within the division, Bemerton Methodist Church, SP2 9BH is to be used as polling station and polling place. The polling place is outside of the Unitary Division.
- 3 No change. Comments welcomed on the polling districts and polling stations in the area.

## 73 Sherston

Electorate	3962
Current Parliamentary Constituency	North Wiltshire
Future Parliamentary Constituency	South Cotswolds

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
MK1	Brokenborough	Old Post Office Main Street, Brokenborough, Malmesbury, Wiltshire, SN16 OHZ <sup>2</sup>	No	
NW1	Easton Grey	Sherston Village Hall High Street, Sherston, Malmesbury, Wiltshire, SN16 0LH	No	
001	Luckington	Alderton Village Hall The Street, Alderton, Chippenham, Wiltshire SN14 6NL	Yes <sup>1</sup>	Luckington Village Hall Luckington, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN14 6NP <sup>4</sup>
OP1	Luckington	Luckington Village Hall Luckington, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN14 6NP	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
OV4	Malmesbury (Backbridge Ward)	Activity Zone Malmesbury Leisure Centre, Bremilham Road, Malmesbury, Wiltshire SN16 0DQ <sup>5</sup>	No	
PC1	Norton & Foxley	Sherston Village Hall High Street, Sherston, Malmesbury, Wiltshire, SN16 0LH	No	

PK1	St Paul Malmesbury Without (St Paul Ward)	Corston & Rodbourne Reading Room The Street, Corston, Malmesbury, Wiltshire, SN16 0HG	No	
РК2	St Paul Malmesbury Without (St Paul Ward)	Malmesbury Library Exhibition Room, Cross Hayes, Malmesbury, Wiltshire, SN16 9BG	No	
PN1	St Paul Malmesbury Without (Westport Ward)	Malmesbury Library Exhibition Room, Cross Hayes, Malmesbury, Wiltshire, SN16 9BG	No	
PO1	Sherston	Sherston Village Hall High Street, Sherston, Malmesbury, Wiltshire, SN16 0LH	No	
PP1	Sopworth	Sopworth Village Hall Sopworth, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN14 6PR	No	Luckington Village Hall Luckington, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN14 6NP <sup>3</sup>

(Acting) Returning Officer Comments:

1 Polling Districts OO1 and OP1 merge. The electorate of is OO1 is 83 and the electorate of OP1 is 439 electors bringing the total electorate for new polling district OP1 to 522. New polling district to be named OP1.

2 Comments welcomed on alternative venues in MK1 Brokenborough.

3 Polling station change. Electorate of PP1 is less than 90 electors.

4 Polling station change.

5 In the absence of suitable venues within the division, Activity Zone Malmesbury Leisure Centre, SN16 0DQ is to be used as polling station and polling place. The polling place is outside of the Unitary Division.

### 74 Southwick

Electorate	3294
Current Parliamentary Constituency	South West Wiltshire
Future Parliamentary Constituency	South West Wiltshire

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
GC1	North Bradley	Progressive Hall Woodmarsh, North Bradley, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, BA14 0SB	No	
GH1	Southwick	Southwick Village Hall Frome Road, Southwick, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, BA14 9QN	No	
IH1	West Ashton	West Ashton Village Hall Bratton Road, West Ashton, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, BA14 6AZ	No	
•	turning Officer Commer changes. Comments we	nts: Plcomed on the polling districts and polling station	ns in the area.	

#### The Lavingtons 75

Electorate 3575 **Current Parliamentary Constituency** Devizes Future Parliamentary Constituency Melksham and Devizes

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to	
SN1	Cheverell Magna	The New Pavilion Witchcombe Lane, Great Cheverell, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 5TH	No		
SO1	Little Cheverell	The New Pavilion Witchcombe Lane, Great Cheverell, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 5TH	No		
VA1	Easterton	Easterton Village Hall Easterton, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 4P	No		
WL1	Market Lavington	Market Lavington Community Hall St Marys Road, Market Lavington, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 4DG	No		
ZC1	West Lavington	West Lavington Village Hall Sandfield, West Lavington, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 4HL	No		
	Acting) Returning Officer Comments: 1 No changes. Comments welcomed on the polling districts and polling stations in the area.				

### 76 Tidworth East & Ludgershall South

Electorate	3970
Current Parliamentary Constituency	Devizes
Future Parliamentary Constituency	East Wiltshire

The Polling Place will be the whole of the unitary division. The proposals for alterations to polling districts and polling stations are set out below. Where no alterations to polling districts or polling stations are listed below, the current electoral arrangements are deemed to be suitable.

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
WI2	Ludgershall (Lugershall South Ward)	Ludgershall Memorial Hall Ludgershall, Andover, Hampshire, SP11 9LZ	No	
XC1	Tidworth (Tidworth East & South Ward)	Tidworth Community Centre, Wylye Road, Tidworth SP9 7QH <sup>1</sup>	No	
XC2	Tidworth (Tidworth East & South Ward)	Tidworth Community Centre, Wylye Road, Tidworth SP9 7QH <sup>2</sup>	No	

- 1 In the absence of suitable venues to be used as polling stations, the polling place is outside of the Unitary Division in Tidworth Community Centre, SP9 7QH.
- 2 Tidworth Community Centre is currently under construction and suggestions of venues within the Unitary Division would be welcome.
- 3 Comments welcomed on the polling districts and polling stations in the area.

## 77 Tidworth North & West

Electorate	3767
Current Parliamentary Constituency	Devizes
Future Parliamentary Constituency	East Wiltshire

The Polling Place will be the whole of the unitary division. The proposals for alterations to polling districts and polling stations are set out below. Where no alterations to polling districts or polling stations are listed below, the current electoral arrangements are deemed to be suitable.

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
XC3	Tidworth (Tidworth North & West Ward)	Tidworth Community Centre,Wylye Road, Tidworth SP9 7QH <sup>1</sup>	Yes	
XC4	Tidworth (Tidworth North & West Ward)	New Polling District. Polling station to be allocated under the 2023 review <sup>2</sup>	Yes	Tidworth Community Centre,Wylye Road, Tidworth SP9 7QH

#### (Acting) Returning Officer Comments:

1 Tidworth Community Centre is currently under construction and suggestions of venues within the Unitary Division would be welcome.

2 New Polling District XC4 to be created from XC3 to account for new development in the area.

#### **Till Valley** 78

Electorate 4020 **Current Parliamentary Constituency** Salisbury Future Parliamentary Constituency

East Wiltshire

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
AG	Berwick St James	The Reading Room Berwick St.James, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP3 4TN	No	
AU	Durnford	Lake Estate Club Wilsford Cum Lake, Amesbury, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP4 7BN	No	
BA	Great Wishford	South Newton & Great Wishford Village Hall South Newton, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP2 OPJ	No	
BL	Orcheston	Orcheston Village Hall Orcheston, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP3 4RW	No	
DA	Shrewton	Maddington Church Room Shrewton, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP3 4JE	No	
DB	South Newton	South Newton & Great Wishford Village Hall South Newton, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP2 OPJ	No	
DC	Stapleford	Stapleford Village Hall Berwick Road, Stapleford, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP3 4LJ	No	
DE	Tilshead	Tilshead Village Hall Tilshead, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP3 4RZ	No	

DH	Wilsford Cum Lake	Lake Estate Club Wilsford Cum Lake, Amesbury, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP4 7BN	No		
DL	Winterbourne Stoke	The Bell Inn High Street, Winterbourne Stoke, Wiltshire, SP3 4SZ	No		
DN	Woodford	Middle Woodford Village Hall Middle Woodford, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP4 6NP	No		
	(Acting) Returning Officer Comments: 1 No change. Comments welcomed on the polling districts and polling stations in the area.				

# 79 Tisbury

Electorate3600Current Parliamentary ConstituencySouth West WiltshireFuture Parliamentary ConstituencySalisbury

The Polling Place will be the whole of the unitary division. The proposals for alterations to polling districts and polling stations are set out below. Where no alterations to polling districts or polling stations are listed below, the current electoral arrangements are deemed to be suitable.

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
ET	Donhead St Andrew	The Forester Pub Lower Street, Donhead St Andrew, Shaftesbury, Dorset, SP7 9EE	No	
EU	Donhead St. Mary	New Remembrance Hall Remembrance Field, Charlton, Donhead St Mary, Dorset, SP7 OPL	No	
EZ	Fonthill Gifford	Fonthill Gifford Recreation Hut Fonthill Gifford, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP3 6QP	No	Hinton Hall Church Street, Tisbury, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP3 6NH <sup>1</sup>
GR	Tisbury	Hinton Hall Church Street, Tisbury, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP3 6NH	No	
Ю	West Tisbury	Hinton Hall Church Street, Tisbury, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP3 6NH	No	

(Acting) Returning Officer Comments:

1 Polling station changed. Current polling station does not meet needs of accessibility. Proposed polling station Hinton Hall, SP3 6NG.

### 80 Trowbridge Adcroft

Electorate	3818
Current Parliamentary Constituency	South West Wiltshire
Future Parliamentary Constituency	South West Wiltshire

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
HA1	Trowbridge (Trowbridge Adcroft Ward)	Cricket Club Pavillion Lower Court, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, BA14 8PX	Yes <sup>2</sup>	
HA2	Trowbridge (Trowbridge Adcroft Ward)	Cricket Club Pavillion Lower Court, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, BA14 8PX	No	
HA3	Trowbridge (Trowbridge Adcroft Ward)	St Thomas' Church Hall St Thomas Road, Off Timbrell Street, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, BA14 8PT	Yes <sup>2</sup>	
HA4	Trowbridge (Trowbridge Adcroft Ward)	St Thomas' Church Hall St Thomas Road, Off Timbrell Street, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, BA14 8PT	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
HA5	Trowbridge (Trowbridge Adcroft Ward)	The Studio Fieldways Hotel, Hilperton Road, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, BA14 7JP	Yes <sup>1</sup>	St Thomas' Church Hall St Thomas Road, Off Timbrell Street, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, BA14 8PT

- 1 Polling Districts HA4 and HA5 merge. The electorate of is HA4 is 589 and the electorate of HA5 is 423 electors bringing the total electorate for new polling district HA4 to 1012. New polling district to be named HA4. Polling station for new HA4 will be St Thomas' Church Hall, BA14 8PT.
- 2 Minor boundary change between HA1 and HA3 to better apportion electors across the polling district.
- 3 Comments welcomed on the polling districts and polling stations in the area.

## 81 Trowbridge Central

Electorate4204Current Parliamentary ConstituencySouth West WiltshireFuture Parliamentary ConstituencySouth West Wiltshire

The Polling Place will be the whole of the unitary division. The proposals for alterations to polling districts and polling stations are set out below. Where no alterations to polling districts or polling stations are listed below, the current electoral arrangements are deemed to be suitable.

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
HC1	Trowbridge (Trowbridge Central Ward)	Civic Centre St Stephens Place, Trowbridge	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
HC2	Trowbridge (Trowbridge Central Ward)	Wesley Road Methodist Church Wesley Road, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, BA14 0AX	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
HC3	Trowbridge (Trowbridge Central Ward)	Wesley Road Methodist Church Wesley Road, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, BA14 0AX	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
HC4	Trowbridge (Trowbridge Central Ward)	Civic Centre St Stephens Place, Trowbridge	Yes <sup>2</sup>	

### (Acting) Returning Officer Comments:

1 Existing polling districts deleted. Replaced by 2 new polling districts HC1 and HS2 to better apportion electors across the polling districts.

2 Rename this polling district HC3.

### 82 Trowbridge Drynham

Electorate	3341
Current Parliamentary Constituency	South West Wiltshire
Future Parliamentary Constituency	South West Wiltshire

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
GC2	Trowbridge (Trowbridge Drynham Ward)	Holbrook School Zephaniah Class, Holbrook Lane, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, BA14 OPS	Yes <sup>1</sup>	The Homestead Ashmead, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, BA14 0NZ <sup>2</sup>
HD1	Trowbridge (Trowbridge Drynham Ward)	Holbrook School Zephaniah Class, Holbrook Lane, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, BA14 0PS	No	The Homestead Ashmead, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, BA14 0NZ <sup>2</sup>
HD2	Trowbridge (Trowbridge Drynham Ward)	The Homestead Ashmead, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, BA14 ONZ	No	
HD3	Trowbridge (Trowbridge Drynham Ward)	Holbrook School Zephaniah Class, Holbrook Lane, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, BA14 OPS	Yes <sup>1</sup>	The Homestead Ashmead, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, BA14 0NZ <sup>2</sup>

- 1 Polling Districts GC2 and HD3 merge. The electorate of is GC2 is 46 and the electorate of HD3 is 939 electors bringing the total electorate for new polling district GC2 to 985. New polling district to be named GC2.
- 2 Polling station change.
- 3 Comments welcomed on the polling districts and polling stations in the area.

### 83 Trowbridge Grove

Electorate	3853
Current Parliamentary Constituency	South West Wiltshire
Future Parliamentary Constituency	South West Wiltshire

The Polling Place will be the whole of the unitary division. The proposals for alterations to polling districts and polling stations are set out below. Where no alterations to polling districts or polling stations are listed below, the current electoral arrangements are deemed to be suitable.

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
HG1	Trowbridge (Trowbridge Grove Ward)	St Johns Church Hall Church Lane, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, BA14 0EH	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
HG2	Trowbridge (Trowbridge Grove Ward)	St Johns Church Hall Church Lane, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, BA14 0EH	Yes <sup>2</sup>	
HG3	Trowbridge (Trowbridge Grove Ward)	St Johns Church Hall Church Lane, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, BA14 0EH	Yes <sup>2</sup>	

- 1 Minor boundary change.
- 2 Polling Districts HG2 and HG3 merge. The electorate of is HG2 is 1492 and the electorate of HG3 is 521 electors bringing the total electorate for new polling district HG2 to 2016. New polling district to be named HG2.
- 3 Comments welcomed on the polling districts and polling stations in the area.

### 84 Trowbridge Lambrok

Electorate	3889
Current Parliamentary Constituency	South West Wiltshire
Future Parliamentary Constituency	South West Wiltshire

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
HL1	Trowbridge (Trowbridge Lambrok Ward)	Studley Green Community Centre Lambrok Road, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, BA14 9HA	No	
HL2	Trowbridge (Trowbridge Lambrok Ward)	Studley Green Community Centre Lambrok Road, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, BA14 9HA	No	
(Acting) Returning Officer Comments: <ol> <li>No changes. Comments welcomed on the polling districts and polling stations in the area.</li> </ol>				

## 85 Trowbridge Park

Electorate	2849
Current Parliamentary Constituency	South West Wiltshire
Future Parliamentary Constituency	South West Wiltshire

The Polling Place will be the whole of the unitary division. The proposals for alterations to polling districts and polling stations are set out below. Where no alterations to polling districts or polling stations are listed below, the current electoral arrangements are deemed to be suitable.

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
GC3	Trowbridge (Trowbridge Park Ward)	Longfield Community Centre Weavers Drive, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, BA14 7AL	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
HM1	Trowbridge (Trowbridge Park Ward)	Longfield Community Centre Weavers Drive, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, BA14 7AL	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
HM2	Trowbridge (Trowbridge Park Ward)	Longfield Community Centre Weavers Drive, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, BA14 7AL	Yes <sup>1</sup>	

- 1 All polling districts have been reapportioned to create 2 new polling districts. Polling Districts named HM1 and HM2 to better apportion the electors across the polling districts.
- 2 Comments welcomed on the polling districts and polling stations in the area.

### 86 Trowbridge Paxcroft

Electorate3857Current Parliamentary ConstituencyChippenhamFuture Parliamentary ConstituencySouth West Wiltshire

The Polling Place will be the whole of the unitary division. The proposals for alterations to polling districts and polling stations are set out below. Where no alterations to polling districts or polling stations are listed below, the current electoral arrangements are deemed to be suitable.

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to	
HP1	Trowbridge (Trowbridge Paxcroft Ward)	Paxcroft Community Centre 17 Hackett Place, Hilperton, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, BA14 7GW	No		
(Acting) Returning Officer Comments: 1 No changes. Comments welcomed on the polling districts and polling stations in the area					

Trowbridge Paxcroft continued on the next page.

#### Current Parliamentary Constituency

Future Parliamentary Constituency

South West Wiltshire

South West Wiltshire

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to	
HP2	Trowbridge (Trowbridge Paxcroft Ward)	Paxcroft Community Centre 17 Hackett Place, Hilperton, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, BA14 7GW	No		
(Acting) Returning Officer Comments: 1 No changes. Comments welcomed on the polling districts and polling stations in the area					

#### **Urchfont & Bishops Cannings** 87

Electorate 3816 **Current Parliamentary Constituency** Devizes Future Parliamentary Constituency

Melksham and Devizes

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
SG1	Bishops Cannings	Bishops Cannings Village Hall Bishops Cannings, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 2LA	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
SG2	Bishops Cannings	Bishops Cannings Village Hall Bishops Cannings, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 2LA	Yes <sup>1</sup>	Army Cadet Centre Le Marchant Barracks, Franklyn Road, (access also via Hambleton Avenue), Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 2FE <sup>2</sup>
SG3	Bishops Cannings	Army Cadet Centre Le Marchant Barracks, Franklyn Road, (access also via Hambleton Avenue), Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 2FE	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
VE1	Etchilhampton	Etchilhampton Village Hall Etchilhampton, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 3JY	No	
VE2	Stert	Urchfont Village Hall Church Lane, Urchfont, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 4QT	No	Etchilhampton Village Hall Etchilhampton, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 3JY <sup>3</sup>
YP1	Urchfont	Urchfont Village Hall Church Lane, Urchfont, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 4QT	No	

- 1 All polling districts have been reapportioned to create 2 new polling districts. Polling Districts SG2 and SG3 will be merged and a minor boundary change will be made in SG1.
- 2 Proposed polling station change.
- 3 Proposed polling station change.
- 4 Comments welcomed on the polling districts and polling stations in the area.

### 88 Warminster Broadway

Electorate	3914
Current Parliamentary Constituency	South West Wiltshire
Future Parliamentary Constituency	South West Wiltshire

The Polling Place will be the whole of the unitary division. The proposals for alterations to polling districts and polling stations are set out below. Where no alterations to polling districts or polling stations are listed below, the current electoral arrangements are deemed to be suitable.

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
IB1	Warminster (Warminster Broadway Ward)	Christ Church Community Hall Upper Marsh Road, Warminster, Wiltshire, BA12 9PJ	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
IB2	Warminster (Warminster Broadway Ward)	Christ Church Community Hall Upper Marsh Road, Warminster, Wiltshire, BA12 9PJ	Yes <sup>1</sup>	

- 1 Minor boundary change to amend the south boundary around the rear of the properties. No properties move polling districts in this minor change.
- 2 Comments welcomed on the polling districts and polling stations in the area.

### 89 Warminster East

Electorate	4116
Current Parliamentary Constituency	South West Wiltshire
Future Parliamentary Constituency	South West Wiltshire

The Polling Place will be the whole of the unitary division. The proposals for alterations to polling districts and polling stations are set out below. Where no alterations to polling districts or polling stations are listed below, the current electoral arrangements are deemed to be suitable.

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
IE1	Warminster (Warminster East Ward)	St George's RC Church Hall 31 Boreham Road, Warminster, Wiltshire, BA12 9JP	No	
IE2	Warminster (Warminster East Ward)	Warminster Civic Centre Copheap Room, Sambourne Road, Warminster, Wiltshire, BA12 8LB	No	
IE3	Warminster (Warminster East Ward)	St George's RC Church Hall 31 Boreham Road, Warminster, Wiltshire, BA12 9JP	No	

### 90 Warminster North & Rural

Electorate	4110
Current Parliamentary Constituency	South West Wiltshire
Future Parliamentary Constituency	South West Wiltshire

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
EN1	Chapmanslade	Chapmanslade Village Hall Chapmanslade, Westbury, Wiltshire, BA13 4AP	No	
ER1	Corsley	Corsley Reading Rooms Corsley Heath, Corsley, Warminster, Wiltshire, BA12 7PR	No	
FG1	Horningsham	Horningsham Village Hall Water Lane, Horningsham, Warminster, Wiltshire, BA12 7LL	No	
FM	Maiden Bradley with Yarnfield	Maiden Bradley Village Hall High Street, Maiden Bradley, Warminster, Wiltshire, BA12 7JG	No	
IC1	Warminster (Warminster North Ward)	Warminster Garrison Community Centre, Firbank Crescent, Warminster, Wiltshire, BA12 0BY	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
IC2	Warminster (Warminster North Ward)	Warminster Garrison Community Centre, Firbank Crescent, Warminster, Wiltshire, BA12 0BY <sup>2</sup>	Yes <sup>1</sup>	

IG1	Upton Scudamore	St Marys Church Upton Scudamore, Warminster, Wiltshire, BA12 0AE	No			
(Acting) Returning Officer Comments:						
1 Minor boundary change between IC1 and IC2 to better apportion electors across the polling district.						
2 Com	2 Comments welcomed on whether IC1 and IC2 should vote outside of the Unitary Division at Warminster Civic Centre.					
3 Com	ments welcomed on the	3 Comments welcomed on the polling districts and polling stations in the area.				

### 91 Warminster West

Electorate	3257
Current Parliamentary Constituency	South West Wiltshire
Future Parliamentary Constituency	South West Wiltshire

The Polling Place will be the whole of the unitary division. The proposals for alterations to polling districts and polling stations are set out below. Where no alterations to polling districts or polling stations are listed below, the current electoral arrangements are deemed to be suitable.

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to		
	Warminster	Warminster Cricket Club The Pavilion,				
ID1	(Warminster West	Sambourne Road, Warminster, Wiltshire,	Yes <sup>1</sup>			
	Ward)	BA12 8LJ				
	Warminster	Warminster Cricket Club The Pavilion,				
ID2	(Warminster West	Sambourne Road, Warminster, Wiltshire,	Yes <sup>1</sup>			
	Ward)	BA12 8LJ				
	(Acting) Returning Officer Comments: 1 Boundary change between ID1 and ID2 to better apportion electors across the polling district.					

### 92 Westbury East

Electorate3978Current Parliamentary ConstituencySouth West WiltshireFuture Parliamentary ConstituencySouth West Wiltshire

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to	
IJ1	Westbury (Westbury East Ward)	Laverton Hall Bratton Road, Westbury, Wiltshire, BA13 3EN	No		
IJ2	Westbury (Westbury East Ward)	Westbury Leigh Community Hall Westbury Leigh, Westbury, Wiltshire, BA13 3SQ	No		
IJ3	Westbury (Westbury East Ward)	Westbury United Reformed Church Church Hall, The Butts, Westbury, Wiltshire, BA13 3EU	No		
(Acting) Returning Officer Comments: <ol> <li>No change. Comments welcomed on the polling districts and polling stations in the area.</li> </ol>					

### 93 Westbury North

Electorate	3824
Current Parliamentary Constituency	South West Wiltshire
Future Parliamentary Constituency	South West Wiltshire

The Polling Place will be the whole of the unitary division. The proposals for alterations to polling districts and polling stations are set out below. Where no alterations to polling districts or polling stations are listed below, the current electoral arrangements are deemed to be suitable.

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
IK1	Westbury (Westbury North Ward)	Bell Orchard, Field Close, Westbury BA13 3AR	Yes <sup>1</sup>	Westbury United Football Club Meadow Lane, Westbury, Wiltshire, BA13 3AF <sup>2</sup>
IK2	Westbury (Westbury North Ward)	Westbury Methodist Church Station Road, Westbury, Wiltshire, BA13 3JL	Yes <sup>1</sup>	Westbury United Football Club Meadow Lane, Westbury, Wiltshire, BA13 3AF
IK3	Westbury (Westbury North Ward)	Westbury Methodist Church Station Road, Westbury, Wiltshire, BA13 3JL	Yes <sup>1</sup>	

#### (Acting) Returning Officer Comments:

1 All polling districts have been reapportioned to create 3 new polling districts. Polling Districts named IK1, IK2 and IK3 to better apportion the electors across the polling districts.

2 Polling station change. Westbury Utd Football Club, BA13 3AF.

### 94 Westbury West

Electorate	4152
Current Parliamentary Constituency	South West Wiltshire
Future Parliamentary Constituency	South West Wiltshire

The Polling Place will be the whole of the unitary division. The proposals for alterations to polling districts and polling stations are set out below. Where no alterations to polling districts or polling stations are listed below, the current electoral arrangements are deemed to be suitable.

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
IL1	Westbury (Westbury West Ward)	Leigh Park Community Centre Leigh Park Way, Westbury, Wiltshire, BA13 3FN	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
IL2	Westbury (Westbury West Ward)	Leigh Park Community Centre Leigh Park Way, Westbury, Wiltshire, BA13 3FN	No	
IL3	Westbury (Westbury West Ward)	Leigh Park Community Centre Leigh Park Way, Westbury, Wiltshire, BA13 3FN	Yes <sup>1</sup>	

1 Boundary change to better apportion electors across the polling districts.

### 95 Wilton

Electorate	3630
Current Parliamentary Constituency	Salisbury
Future Parliamentary Constituency	Salisbury

The Polling Place will be the whole of the unitary division. The proposals for alterations to polling districts and polling stations are set out below. Where no alterations to polling districts or polling stations are listed below, the current electoral arrangements are deemed to be suitable.

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
BI	Netherhampton	Quidhampton Village Hall Lower Road, Quidhampton, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP2 9AR	No	
BN	Quidhampton	Quidhampton Village Hall Lower Road, Quidhampton, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP2 9AR	No	
DI	Wilton	Wilton Community Centre West Street, Wilton, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP2 0DJ	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
DP	Wilton	Wilton Community Centre West Street, Wilton, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP2 0DJ	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
DQ	Wilton	Wilton Community Centre West Street, Wilton, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP2 0DJ	Yes <sup>1</sup>	

- 1 All polling districts have been reapportioned to create 2 new polling districts. Polling Districts named DI and DP to better apportion the electors across the polling districts.
- 2 Comments welcomed on the polling districts and polling stations in the area.

### 96 Winsley & Westwood

Electorate3886Current Parliamentary ConstituencyChippenhamFuture Parliamentary ConstituencyMelksham and Devizes

The Polling Place will be the whole of the unitary division. The proposals for alterations to polling districts and polling stations are set out below. Where no alterations to polling districts or polling stations are listed below, the current electoral arrangements are deemed to be suitable.

	Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
FK1	Limpley Stoke	Limpley Stoke Village Hall Middle Stoke, Limpley Stoke, Wiltshire, BA2 7GF	No	
GB1 I	Monkton Farleigh	Monkton Farleigh Village Hall Monkton Farleigh, Bradford on Avon, Wiltshire, BA15 2QD	No	
GI1	South Wraxall	South Wraxall Village Hall South Wraxall, Bradford on Avon, Wiltshire, BA15 2SE	No	
IP1	Westwood	Westwood Social Club Orchard Close, Lower Westwood, Bradford on Avon, Wiltshire, BA15 2AP	No	
IR1	Winsley	St Nicholas Church Hall Winsley, Wiltshire, BA15 2NQ	No	

Winsley & Westwood continued on the next page.

#### Current Parliamentary Constituency

South West Wiltshire

Future Parliamentary Constituency

Melksham and Devizes

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to	
IQ1	Wingfield	The Poplars Inn Shop Lane, Wingfield, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, BA14 9LN	No		
(Acting) Returning Officer Comments: <ol> <li>No changes. Comments welcomed on the polling districts and polling stations in the area.</li> </ol>					

### 97 Winterslow & Upper Bourne Valley

Electorate	4159
Current Parliamentary Constituency	Salisbury
Future Parliamentary Constituency	Salisbury

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
AC	Allington	Boscombe & District Social Club Tidworth Road, Boscombe Village, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP4 0AB	No	
AO	Cholderton	Cholderton Village Hall Cholderton, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP4 0DW	No	
BD	Idmiston (Idmiston & Porton Ward)	Idmiston Parish Memorial Hall Porton, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP4 OLD	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
BE	Idmiston (Idmiston & Porton Ward)	Idmiston Parish Memorial Hall Porton, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP4 OLD	Yes <sup>1</sup>	
BJ	Newton Tony	Newton Tony Memorial Hall Newton Tony, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP4 0HF	No	
DK	Firsdown	The Pavilion Recreation Ground, Middle Winterslow, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP5 1RD	No	
DM1	Winterslow	The Pavilion Recreation Ground, Middle Winterslow, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP5 1RD	Yes <sup>2</sup>	Winterslow Village Hall Middleton Road, Winterslow, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP5 1PQ <sup>3</sup>
DM2	Winterslow	Winterslow Village Hall Middleton Road, Winterslow, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP5 1PQ	Yes <sup>2</sup>	

- 1 Polling Districts BD and BE merge. The electorate of is BE is 831 and the electorate of BD is 249 electors bringing the total electorate for new polling district BD to 1080. New polling district to be named BD.
- 2 Polling Districts DM1 and DM2 merge. The electorate of is DM1 is 683 and the electorate of DM2 is 1001 electors bringing the total electorate for new polling district DM1 to 1694. New polling district to be named DM1.
- 3 Polling station for the new DM1 polling district will be Winterslow Village Hall, SP5 1PQ.
- 4 Comments welcomed on the polling districts and polling stations in the area.

## 98 Wylye Valley

Electorate	3798
Current Parliamentary Constituency	South West Wiltshire
Future Parliamentary Constituency	South West Wiltshire

Polling District	Parish/Parish Ward Name	Polling Station 2019 Review	Proposed Polling District Change	Polling Station Changed to
EE6	Bishopstrow	Bishopstrow Village Hall Bishopstrow, Warminster, Wiltshire, BA12 9HN	No	
EF6	Boyton	Fane Hall Corton, Warminster, Wiltshire, BA12 0SZ	No	
EP1	Chitterne (Chitterne All Saints Ward)	Chitterne Village Hall Chitterne, Warminster, Wiltshire, BA12 OLG	No	
EP7	Chitterne (Chitterne St Mary Ward)	Chitterne Village Hall Chitterne, Warminster, Wiltshire, BA12 OLG	No	
EQ1	Codford	Codford Village Hall Broadleaze, Codford, Warminster, Wiltshire, BA12 0PP	No	
EQ7	Sherrington	Codford Village Hall Broadleaze, Codford, Warminster, Wiltshire, BA12 0PP	No	
FA1	Heytesbury	The Red Lion Heytesbury, Warminster, Wiltshire, BA12 0EA	No	
FA7	Knook	The Red Lion Heytesbury, Warminster, Wiltshire, BA12 0EA	No	

FJ6	Kingston Deverill	Upper Deverills Village Hall Kingston Deverill,	No	
		Warminster, Wiltshire, BA12 7HG		
FJ7	Brixton Deverill	Upper Deverills Village Hall Kingston Deverill,	No	
		Warminster, Wiltshire, BA12 7HG	NO	
FL1	Longbridge Deverill	Longbridge Deverill Parish Hall Longbridge		
		Deverill Hall, Church Street, Longbridge	No	
		Deverill, Warminster, Wiltshire, BA12 7DJ		
GD6	Norton Bavant	Norton Bavant Village Hall Norton Bavant,	No	
		Warminster, Wiltshire, BA12 7BB		
GL6	Stockton	Manor Farm Stockton, Warminster, Wiltshire,	No	
		BA12 OSQ	NO	
G01	Sutton Veny	Sutton Veny Village Hall High Street, Sutton	No	
		Veny, Warminster, Wiltshire, BA12 7AP	NO	
IA6	Upton Lovell	Upton Lovell Village Hall Up Street, Upton	No	
		Lovell, Warminster, Wiltshire, BA12 0JW		